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The 1996 Annual Report is dedicated fo
Purvis W. Collins.
As the dir ector of the SCRS for over
24 y,,gm'_ he was a man of mtellect

-,_g_mnm. jon an d nz‘esmtv.

One known for his fai ness‘ mutua]

1'_'”*77

respect for others, and p inciples - ever .

mindful and protective of this agency as
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INTRODUCTORY SECTION |

{803} 737-6800

Na.
A

Honorable David M. Beasley, Governor
and

State Budget and Control Board

State of South Carolina

Gentlemen:

The annual report of the South Carolina
&  Retirement Systems for the fiscal year, which
ended June 30, 1996, is submitted herewith.
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data,
and the compleieness and fairmess of the
presentatién including all disclosures, rests with
- ' the :South Carolina Retirement Systems. To the
best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed

Aatsr nea ansurnta in all matarial recmaste and are
Gaia are acluraw i aua mMaildria: respidis anc ard

reported in a manner designed to present fairly the
financial position and results of operations of the

GANGIR: POSILION ARl S05Es 0L LDpeialibiis 2

Systems. All disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain an understanding of the Systems’
financial activities have been included. This
‘report contains information on the following
components:
Pension Trust Funds
« :South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS)
‘. ':»lSouth; Carolina Police Officers Retirement
System (PORS)
@ Retirement System for Members of the
~ General Assembly of the State of South
Carolina (GARS)
~» Retirement System for Judges and Solicitors
-+ ‘of the:State of South Carolina (JSRS)
- Interual'Service Funds A
v . State L1fe & Long-Term Disability Plan (State
s ;‘L,ue & LTD Pian)
$ Agency Operatlons Internal Service Fund

She

o
i
&

asg;]

PR, L oat

. u»\gcm.,y uperauons;
“The SCRS was established July 1, 1945 to

BT STL Ty P el adbiie bacafies fae alaa
PIUV v lUlllUulCllL anda ouier UCIIGIIID piv.y tGa\dlCla

and employees of  the State. and its political

aihdivisiane Thie evct
subdivisions.  This system currently has 718

parttclpatmg employers, over 199,000 active

State Budget and Control Board .. ;.;mond

David M. Beasley. Chairman CQamssbls Pavalimnn Datlivamant Cuatamae Chaiman,

GOVerﬂof QWU Qi VI ia MCLUICIHHTRI Oyalcllla Senate Finance Commiﬂee
Richard A, Eckstrom S Henry E. Brown, Jr.

State Traasurer o (NS Chairman,

. ,T.,,"?,\ Ways and Means Committe

Earle E. Morris, Jr. \G

Comptrolier General ; Luther F. Carter

1-800-868-9002 Robert C. Toomey Executive Director

Director FAX (803) 737-6810
mber 21, 1006

~a
W iiIUVE J Ly L

~ contributing members, and 53,000 retired

members.

The PORS was established July 1, 1962, to
provide retirement and other benefits to police
officers and firemen. This system currently has
291 participating employers, approximately
21,000 active contributing members, and 4,800
retired members. The GARS and JSRS were
established January 1, 1966, and July 1, 1979,
respectively. These sysiems are singie-empioyer
systems created to provide retirement and other
benefits to members of the General Assembly and

State Judges and Solicitors.

Tha Qéa ¥ifn 2. T'TH Dla n Alf temorien A
a0 U‘ﬂlc 2418 &X L2 11&0 l) a SCu-inisurca
group life and long-term disability plan provided
to eligible active state, public school and county
employees.

The Agency Operations Internal Service Fund

e

provides for the administration of the four pension
plans and the Life & LTD Plan.

This report consists of five sections. The
Introductory Section contains the director’s letter
of transmittal, an organizational chart of the
agency, and descriptions of our administrative
responsibilities. The Financial Section contains
the opinion of our independent accountants,
financial statements, and related schedules. The
Actuarial Section contains our independent
consulting actuary’s certification, a summary of
plan provisions for each System, and schedules of
actuarial ~statistics. =~ The Statistical Section
containg various tabies and scheduies of

significant data related to the Systems. The-

investment Seciion coniains scheduies of
investments and investment growth as well as the

Qasas M cia <rmdaan o

I'erl l‘l'U[ll UlC SLdic xrcabutcr lllU D)"bl‘:ulb are

considered a part of the primary govemment of

tha Qiata Af Canth Casalinae fin al nrtin
uis vuwaw uil QUUU.I. \amuuua llll“ll‘llﬂl I\dy\)ltllls

entity and are included in the comprehensive
ial renort of the State

IVPLL UL IV DA,

_South Carolina Retirement Systems
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INTRODUCTORY SECTION

‘MAJOR INITIATIVES
Many significant changes have occurred over the

past years.

The SC Retirement Systems now report directly to
tha avariitic ve dlfe{‘fﬁl‘ (\F fhP Qfate Budget and

v vavwuuy AL e s LAl 2lal

* Control Board.

Significant progress continues  in
“implementation of our system-wide i
. technology project. Many major components are
already in production. These include:

o Integrated general ledger

 Cash receipts subsystem

* Service purchase and installment
purchase subsystem

¢ Member enroliment

o Centralized customer service system

» Integrated voice response system

subsystems,

Records

largest

/Member

“Two  of Employer

4R Repoit tir 12/ 1 Optical
"> Imaging System will be in operation during FY

.V s o

TYY .

and an

”'htteotlve Juiy 1, 1995, the Systems imple
the - provisions of Governmental Accountmg
Standards Board (GASB) Statement 25. The
major changes resulting from the adoption of
'GASB 25 were the valuation of investments at fair
value versus amortized cost and the change in the
financial =statement format from a traditional
‘balance sheet and income statement to a statement
of net assets and a statement of changes in net
‘assets.  The Budget and Control Board also
‘adopted  significant changes in  actuarial
-agstymntions to include a reduction in the assumed

AsSHallpials 10 AARARRL 4 AV

ihvestment rate from 8% to 7.25%, revised
tahloo a_f_ld

LAVLVO,

rates  of

“mottality

i withdrawal, and a written funding policy with
Specmc criteria to be wused
‘Systems’ ability to grant annual cost-of-living

- incréases.

retirement

Ll lllalt

¢ Adatarmi
G Geermine the

1e

s

South Cdruun firciticn

Lastly, by virtue of an amendment in the State’s
Constitution, the Systems will soon be able to
invest in equity securities.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Systems’ management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the
Systems are protected from loss or misuse and to
ensure that an adequate system of accounts exists

Siisa e Lial 412 aubiyiuialv

in order to complle accurate and reliable data for
“““““ vatinn af financial ctatements in onn{"nrmlfv

preparation Ui lianivial Staitaliviite L WARAVEIES

with generally accepted accounting. prlnc1p1es.
The internal control structurc
provide reasonable assurance that these objectives
are met.

.
is designed to

ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS

Total assets on a combined basis for all funds
exceeded $14.8 billion this year; an overall
growth of 10.2% over 1995. The State Treasurer,
by statute, is the custodian and investment
manager for all retirement funds. A variety of
investment instruments are authorized; including
obligations of the United States, its agencies and
cgmlrlhpc fullv mmmnteed hv the United States,

Sauiinits 2l Al AIILCOL

certificates of deposit, coilaterahzed repurchase

agreements, and certain corporate bonds.

ADDITIONS TO PLAN NET ASSETS

In order for a retirement system to proper iy
the payments of retirement benefits in future
years, it is necessary to accumulate funds on a
regular and systematic basis. The three principal
sources from which the Systems derive revenues;
employee contributions, employer contributions,
and earnings on investments are summarized on -

the next page.

1y fund

4
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INTRODUCTORY SECTION

ADDITIONS TO PLAN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED):

1996 1905 Increase (Decrease)
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount
{Miliions) of Totai {Miltions) of Total {Millions):  Percentage
Employee contributions:
State department employees. $ 1354 923% § 1325 5.15% $ 2.5 2.20%
Public school employees 125.0 8.52% 122.2 4.78% 2.8 2.30%
Other political subdivision employees 76.6 5.22% 70.5° 2.76% 6.1 8.70%
Total employee contributions _ 337.0 22.98% 325.2 12.73% 11.8 3.60%
Employer contributions: )
State department employers 178.7 12.18% 170.1 6.66% 8.6 5.10%
Public school employers 150.2 10.24% 1432 5.61% 7.0 4.90%
Other political subdivision employers 922 6.29% 85.2 3.34% 7.0 8.20%
Total employer contributions 4211 28.71% 398.5 15.60% 22,6 5.70%
Invéstment income 702.8 47.91% 1,823.5 71.41% (1,121.1) -61.50%
Other income 5.9 0:40% 6.4 0.25% {0.5) -7.80%
$ 14668 100.00% 3 2,554.0 100.00% $ (1,087.2) -42.60%

The signiﬁcant change in investment income

value and reIlects changes in the market valu

DEDUCTIONS TO PLAN NET ASSETS
Expenses of the Systems consist primarily of

payments of monthly - annuities to retirement-

members and their beneficiaries and the refund of
member . contributions upon termination. Other
programs administered by the Systems include a
zrouo llfe. msurance plan for both active and

is the result of the

a
I
7
=

valuation of investments at fair market

1 com .
lllulll. MIWULILW.

retired members and an accidental death plan for
police officers.

The following schedule presents a summary of
deductions to net assets for the Systems for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 1996.

1996 1995 Increa: rease
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount

_ _ - (Millions) of Total {Millions) of Total (Millions)  Percentage
" ‘Total anruities $ 6336 88.70% $  592.5 8930% $ 411 6:90%
Refunds 589 820% 52.0 7:80% 69 13.30%
Group life 10.6 1.50% 89 1.40% 1.7 19.10%
Administraive charges and other expenses 11.7 1.66% 100 1.50% 16 15.80%
' ' $ 7148 100.00% $ = 663.5 100.00% $ 51.3 7.70%

- Souyth Carolina Retirement Systems
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INTRODUCTORY SECTION

FUNDING

Tha n‘n:nﬂo}] nl’“pl‘ti(le in the nnding

Lllv UYwviQali Of any

in the funding any
retirement system is to accumulate sufficient
funds to pay benefits when due.
continue to make improvements in the

)
The Systems

SCRS
Assets for valuation purposes $ 11,453,462
Unfunded accrued liability 1,527,035
Accured liability liquidation period 20 years

" OTHER INFORMATION

 INDEPENDENT AUDIT

" An audit is performed annually under the direction
of the State Auditor’s office. The firm of Crisp,
‘Hughes & Co., Certified Public Accountants
- audited the financial statements of the Systems for
_.the year ended June 30, 1996. Their report is
-~ included in the financial section of this report.

~ AWARDS

"The Government Finance Officers Association of
the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
“Financial Reporting to the South Carolina
Retirement Systems for its comprehensive annual
finanaial renart (CAFR)Y for the fiscal’ year ended

ELEGLIVIGE AWPULIL (Sl A%y 2UL AT L:0W8L cal LIRS

'June 30, 1995. The Certificate of Achlevement is

natinnal

nationsai rannon1IzZIing

INVVURLLILIE

awwnrd
avyaiu

A P T

a plcbuslu'ua
“¢conformance with the highest standards for
‘preparation of state and local government
“financial reports.

Achlevement a government unit must publish an
easily readable and efficiently organized financial
_Teport, whose contents conform to program
standards. The CAFR must satisfy both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable
legal requirements.

level of funding, thereby assuring all participants
of the continued financial stabilitv of the Svstem.

2 LiaY DORNAIATAS 2028 NICRL ONQURARY) VA A Y attll

Based on the most recent (July 1, 1995) actuarial

alin tha fallaw n“n su 7 10 NPAQ

valuation the followi ng summary is y;weﬁt\,d

PORS GARS JSRS
($ in thousands)

$1,236,610 $ 30,528 $ 59,717
62,509 28,049 36,503
8 years 29 years 25 years

unfunded accrued liability and the !mu_l_datzon period since fiscal year 1995 is the

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period
of one year only.
Certificate of Achievement for the last nine
consecuiive years (fiscal years ended 1987-1995).
We believe our current report continues to
conform to the Certificate of Achievement
Program requirements, and we are submitting it to
GFOA.

Quatama hava sanaivad a

Th A
LHU oyblcllla 1IAve 1vuwvivvu a

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS ‘

The preparation of this feport was intended to
provide comprehensive and reliable information
about the Systems. I would like to express my

gratitude to the staff, to the members of the Board

and their staffs, to the consultants, and to all the

people who have diligently worked to assure the
continued resnonsible and successful onerations of

VUL A WS PVIASATAT QLIRS SV TSIt U Gl 2

the Systems.

Respectfully submitted,

"-In order to be awarded a Certificate of W(/Ké 2 ?i —

Robert C. Toomey
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ADMINISTRATION
David M. Beasley, Chairman Governor
Richard A. Eckstrom State Treasurer
Earle E. Morris, Jr. Compiroller General
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Henry E. Brown Chairman, House Ways and Means Committee
Luther F. Carter Executive Director
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Purvis W. Collins Director (retired effective 11-1-96)
Robert C. Toomey Director (effective 11-1-96)
Joseph A. Mack Deputy Director
Tom Lucht Deputy Director
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Edward H. Haynsworth, Jr. CPA Internal Auditor
Sharon S. Bammond Manager, Human Resources
Peggy G. Boykin, CPA Assistant Director, Benefits Services
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Steven Miller _ Refunds Supervisor
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Meta W. Whitlock Assistant Director, Counseling Services
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Rita J; Young Medical Department
Holty T. Kednocker On-Site Services
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Joy Hunter Gunter, CPA Director of Accounting
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- Krista K. Pearman, CPA Manager,Pension Accounting
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. .
- " South Carolina Refirement Systems
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- INTRODUCTORY SECTION

ORGANIZATION CHART
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INTRODUCTORY SECTION

ORGANIZATIONAL DESCRIPTION

The structural organization of the Systems is depicted on our organization chart. A brief descriptior
the primary functions performed by each department follows:

Benefits Services Division:

Benefits Payroll Section - Responsible for the disbursement of monthly annuity payments to all ret
members and administration of post-retirement group life insurance benefits

Refunds Section - Responsible for the disbursement of lump sum payments to members who terminate cove
employment prior to retirement.

In-Service Death - . Responsible for administration of in-service group life insurance benefits.

Counseling Service Division:
Retirement Counseling Section - Responsible for counseling members relating to retirement, caicuiation o
annuity benefits and processing all retirement documents upon actual retirement of a member.
Medical Section - Responsible for administration of medical evaluations for all retirement disability progran
On-Site Sermcgs Responsible for maintenance of satellite offices statewide on a rotatmg basis.
Lo dliea Af liddan smsasneing tha meamhanals

Pre-Re n[gm t Section - A section wiih the overali UD_]UbI,lVU of better preparing the memoersnip for retiver
through conductmg seminars and meetmgs with empioyee and employer representatives.

] anmmniling and antamatinan of ratirament carvice coredi
TVl UITG

QQI !108 !QQ!! Q Q[]_Q!L RprUIlblUlG l.Ul l.ut: COmipuiing and awidmauon O1 TSt §
members of the Retirement System and calculation of the cost for all prior service purchases.

Customer Service Division:
Customer. Service Section - Responsible for answering incoming phone calls from external clients of
Systems in an accurate, courteous, and professional manner. Admmxstratlon of on-line requests for informs:
including counseling, membership and educating population about options, vesting, federal and state 1

Systems’ policies and procedures and applicable state regulations.

Financial Services Division:
Employer Qervu_:eq Section - Responsible for employer reporting and financial control over all mer
contrlbutlon records. Responsible for issuance of annual member statements to each member covered unde
Retirement Systems.. Enroliment Section - Responsible for maintenance of all member enroliments, benefi
vmformatlon, and demographics.
- Pension Agggmn ing Section - Responsible for maintenance of records of all recelpts and disbursem
- vmvestment accounting, financial accounting records, and the compilation and issuance of the Compreher
-Annual Financial Report.
_uggﬂwmmg_SQt_nu Responsible for the administration of the Agency’s payroll function, |
: asset mventory system,; and budgetary accounting function. -
’ ion - Primary functions are to meet with governing bodies of various entities considk
' 'obtammg coverage tinder one or more of our programs and meeting with employers concerning repo
.prOCedures and policies. Responsible for processing all new empioyer membership applications.
mslalhngm_&mgc_m Administration of the installment service purchase program
- Responsible for the accounting: function of the lump sum service purc

' p'ro'gra'm;
Operatlonal Servxces Division:

‘Data. Processing. Section - Responsible for the design, im;
appllcatlons w1th1n the Systems

Varnhdon o Qaiddne _ T anientenills fautln trnintananna f

AMNAagnG oeCuoi - I\capuumuu: 101 i€ mainenance o
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CERTIRED PUBLC ACCOUNIANTS AND CONSIALANTS

Edgar A. Vaughn

State Auditor
State of South Carolina
Columbita, South Carolina

=3
&
Er‘
0O
e,
)P

We have audited the financial statements of the South Carolina Retirement Systems (as
described in Note I) as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, as listed in the table of
contents. - These financial statements are the responsibility of the Systems' management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

As described in Note I, the financial statements present only the funds of the South Carolina
Retirement Systems and are not intended to present fairly the financial position, results of

operations or cash flows of the State of South Carolina in conformity with generally accepted
accountmg ormcmles

We conducted our audit in accordance with oenern!]v acrented m-rhtma standards. Those

SRRl sERE IsawWaiSii) SEWwpIwie Aseweavaa NACAL N A MUN.
standards require that we plan and perform the audxt o obtam reasonable assyrance about
whether the fi mm‘zal statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes

examining, on a test basis, evidence supportmg the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant

estimates ‘made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement

racan arn dlans AL

yu—a\.nlﬁuou. We believe that our audit pm‘viues a reasonabie basis for our oplmon

- In our upuuun, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ail material
respects the - ﬁnanc1a[ posmon of the Systems at June 30, 1996, and the results of its
. operations and cash- flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended in conformity

with generally accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the financial statements

_-reterred to above :present fairly, in all material respects, the plan net assets of the Systems’
- pension trust: funds and the related changes in the plan net assets for the year then ended in
: conforxmty wnth generaliy accepted accounting principles.

1 Creekview Court + P.0. Box 25849 # Greenville, South h Carolina 29616 * (864) 283-5544 ¢ FAX (864) 458-8519

-Other Officas Achevilia Raana Rurnevilla Charlotte Durha
winer U

suil
W8S ASALYLLE, DOORE, SUINSYILg, LNaneue, vurnanm,

Memh'rol The American institute of Certified Public Accountants. Txe Continental Association of CPA Firms, Inc..
“The [nterc ental Accounting Associates and The North Caroina and South Carolina Associates of CPAs

- South Ca@]jng Rctz?émcnt Systems
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for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contributions Plans.”

statements.

. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
- - taken as a whole. The Required Supplementary Information on pages 32-33 is presented for

: 'mrormauon has been supjected o e audiling procetiivs appiivs i B & the 1nancial
“statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all matertal respects in relation to the

 September 27, 1996 Q‘;’P 4G

1

As explained in Note II to the financial statements, in 1996 the Systems pension trust funds

Ticamsananl P

adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 25, “Financial Reporting

XII to the financial statements, the System is a party to a legal action

As discussed in

claiming substantial amounts as a result of the computation of retirement benefits for certain

retired members. The ultimate outcome of the litigation cannot presently be determined.

Accordingly, no provision for any liability has been made in the accompanying financial

purposes of additional analys1s and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
een subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial

financial statements taken as a whole.
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SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
: - ALLFUND TYPES,
JUNE 30, 1996
1 With comparative totals for June 30, 1995
(amounts expressed in thousands)
PROPRIETARY F CIARY
: INTERNAL SERVICE PENSION TRUST
1996 1995 1996 1995
i ASSETS RESTATEL
: Cash and cash equivalents $10315 § 4987 § 334828 § 998,79
Receivables:
Employee and employer 97,593 102,18
Employer long-term 6,539 6,54
Accrued interest 267 255 192,031 173,26
Other . 12
i Total receivables 279 255 296,163 281,99
: Investments, at amortized cost for.proprietary funds and
i at fair value for fiduciary funds:
' U.S. Government sécurities 3,603,152 3,520,96
U.8. Government dgencies- & government-insured secuirities
(market value $5,303 in 1996; $13,090 in 1995) 5,101 12,791 4,235,496 3,000,95
Corporate bonds .
(market value $7,803 in 1996; $4,963 in 1995) 7,738 4,647 3,915,226 3,639,07
Financiai & other
(market value $2_,934 in 1996; $3,384 in 1995) 3,068 3,427 2,494,604 2,773,58
" Total investments 15,907 20,865 14,248,478 12,934,58
Property & equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 2,998 1,781 4,884 5,00
Total assets ' $ 29,499 $ 27,888 3 14,884,353 3 14,220,37
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
‘Liabilities: C
. Accounts payable
unsettted investment purchases § 3000 § 40,000 $ 127,56
Due to State Health Insurance Plan 13,879 15,48
! v - Accounts payable-and accrued expenses $ 1,407 - 916 3,543 2,40
| ) . Compensated absences payable 640 583
’ - Incutred but-unpaid claims 18,541 16,669
Total liabilities 20,588 21,168 57,422 145,46
»Fuﬁd.}eduity:
- " Contributed ¢apital-governmental 8 8
* Retained edrnings 8,903 6,712
- Fund balances, reserved for employees' pension benefits 14,826,931 14,074,91
Total fund equity - 8,911 6720 14,826,931 14,074,91
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 29499 $ 27,888 § 14,884,353 § 14,220,37
_See notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND

AY
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1995

‘/wmounts nvpvacoot’ n fhnll(‘d"ll@)

1996 1995
: Operating revenues:
Premium revenue:
Group life insurance $ 1,302 § 1,280
Long term disability ' .- 5,489 4,663
Operating charge to Pension Trust Funds 11,632 10,056
:. ~: . Investment income 1,681 1,475
__ Other income 245 262
Total operating revenues 20,349 17,736
peratmg expenses:
-7 ¢ Group life insurance claims 1,129 1,247.
' Long term disability claims 5,687 , 7,346
. - .Pérsonal services 5,107 4,471
- . Contractual services 3,685 2,900
* - Supplies 516 429
. - Fixed charges 51 34
. 'Fringe benefits 1,197 1,045
" " Travel and other ' 125 116
" Depreciation 661 408
- Total operating expenses 18,158 17,996
Net/operating income (loss) 2,191 (260)
“% . Retained earnings balance
sk begmmng of year 6,712 6,972
: '-Retamed earnings balance
at enid of year $ 8903 § 6,712
——————————— p— =

e _a" £ £ i

South Carolina Relirement Sysieiti
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SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Co

'PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE

AMTFATIYTRRT AT OFIMIITATE Y TRITYZOY

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996
With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1995
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)

ta net cash nrovided by Anprnhno activities

to net cash provided by operating acti
Investment income classzﬁed as operating income
Depreciation expense
Loss on disposal of equipment
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Increase in accounts payable and
accrued expenses
Increase in compensated absences payable
Increase inincurred but unpaid claims
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash fiows from capitai and reiated
ﬁnancmg activities:
- Purchase of fixed assets

»Net"cash used for capital and related financing
activities

Cash ﬂows from investing activities:

Biasade fanrn @ Feve
rroceeas 1rom sale Gf investments

Purchase of investments
Interest received

Net cash (used in) investing activities

Net increase in cash:and cash equivalents
- Cashi and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See notes to financial statéments.

st

MBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1996 1995
$ 2,191 (260)
(1,681) (1,475)
661 408
9 5
(12)
491 222
57 41
1,872 3,744
1,397 2,945
3,588 2,685
(1,887) (1,473)
(1,887) (1,473)
14,360 20,229
(12,402) (21,955)
1,669 1,432
3,627 (294)
5,328 918
4,987 4,069
$ 10315 $ 4,987

nevm——

_South Carolina Retirement Systems
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FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

e

STATEMENT OF PLAN NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 1996
arative totals for June 30 1995

. PR Ve ZOSREERED

With romn

Y bRie Laregs

(amounts expressed in thousands)

.

Al

TOTAL
i 1995
; SCRS PORS GARS SRS TOTAL RESTATED
- - ASSETS
4 " Cash and cash equivalents 3 253,283 § 70,104 $ 3657 $ 7,784 % 334,828 § 998,799
k2 » Recetvables
. Employee and employer 85,209 11,649 9 126 97,593 102,188
] Employer long-term 1,538 5,001 6,539 6,540
Accrued interest 171,454 19,278 457 842 192,031 173,264
; Total recervables 258,801 35,928 466 968 296,163 281,002
R “Inegtments, at fair value
N ;. United States Government secunties 3,324,844 260,459 8,235 9,614 3,603,152 3,520,964
N s; United States Government agenctes and 3,812,063 397,496 7465 18472 4,235,496 3,000,959
R goVemment-msufed securtties
b . Corporata hounds 3,404,900 481,619 9,354 19,353 3,915,226 3,639,079
; Fiaancial and other 2,268,174 212,439 4,137 9,854 2,494,604 2,773,583
§ * 7 Total mvestments 12809081 1352013 29,191 _ 57293 14,248,478 _ 12934,585
% Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 4,400 450 13 21 4,884 5,002
% Total asseis 13,326,465 1,458,495 33,327 66,066 14,884,353 14,220,378
LIABILITIES
_ . Accounts Payable - unsettled investment purchases 30,000 10,000 40,000 127,566
; Dué to State Health Insurance Plan 13,467 412 13,879 15,488
; Accounis payable and accrued expenses 3,339 201 3 3,543 2,409
) Total hablities 46,806 10,613 3 57,422 145,463
g Net assets held 1n trust for P Benefits ( a schedul
X ,of funding progréss for each plan in presented on page 32) 13279659 § 1447882 $ 33,324 § 66, 066 $ 14826931 § 14,074,915
& .
§ * See notes to financial statements
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SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

With comparative totals for year ended June 30, 1995
(amounts expressed in thousands)
SCRS PORS GARS JSRS TOTAL
Additions
Contributions
Employee $ 208198 $ 37237 $ 58 $ 970 $ 336,991
Employer 359,268 55,956 1,679 4,244 421,147
Total contributions 657,466 93,193 2,265 5,214 758,138
Investment Income
Net appreciation {depreciation) m
fair value of investments (155,514) (23,494) 67D (731 (180,316)
Interest income 784,076 92,873 2,203 3,916 883,068
Net investment 1ncome 628,562 69,379 1,626 3,185 702,752
Supplement retirement benefits 5,813 142 5,955
Total additions 1,291,841 162,714 3,891 8,399 1,466,845
Deductions
Refunds of contributions to members 51,833 6,991 42 58,866
Regilér retirement benefits 559,991 58,257 3,579 5278 627,105
Supplemental retirement benefits 5,813 142 5,955
Group life msurance claims 9,429 1,101 39 3 10,572
Accidentat death benefits 580 580
Depteciation 107 11 1 119
Administative charges 10419 1,134 27 52 11,632
d
Total deductions 637,592 68216 3687 5334 714,829
Net iicrease 654,249 94,498 204 3,065 752,016
Net assefs held in trust for Pension Benefits
B’egiﬂning Of)ycar 12,625,410 1,353,384 33,120 63,001 14,074,915
End of year $ 13279659 $ 1,447,882 $ 33324 § 66,066 $ 14,826,931

See notes to finaticial statements
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BAmq OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY

F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
o i)‘és’ci"ilition of the Entity:

Ry ’I‘he financial statements of the South Carolina
. ‘Retirement Systems (Systems) presented herein contain

Neuiviiviae

: 'thqfol_lowmg funds:

"’?Pensmn Trust Funds
- South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS)

s South Carolina Police Officers Retirement System
*(PORS)

Retlrement System for Members of the General
‘Assembly of the State of South Carolina (GARS)
etirement System for Judges and Solicitors of the
.State of South Carohna (JSRS)

h 'pensmn trust fund operates on an autonomous .
sis; funds may not be utilized for any purpose other
1an for the benefit of each plan's participants.

temal Service Funds

tate Life and Long-Term Disability Plan (State
Life & LTD Plan)
; Agency Operations Internal Service Fund (Agency

C beratnons)

The: State Llfe & LTD Plan is a self insured group life

d long term.disability plan provided to eligible active

tate pubhc school and local government employees.
Agency Operations Internal Service Fund provides
admmlstratlon of all pension trust fands and the
Life & LTD Plan through annual administrative
ges-'(; $11.6-million for the Pension Trust Fund and
34,000 for the State Life & LTD Plan) assessed to
fund ‘Charges to the State Life & LTD Plan are
cted as operating transfers between internal service
, These assessments are based on approved
dgeted ‘costs anticipated to be incurred in the

éperatlon of the respective funds.

-

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAT <
JTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

The Retirement Systems are part of the State of South
Carolina's primary government and are included in the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the State of
South Carolina. In making this determination, factors
of financia! accountability, governance and fiduciary
responsibility of the State were considered.

Plan Descriptions:

The South Carolina Retirement System, a cost-sharing
multiple employer defined benefit pension plan, was
established, effective July 1, 1945, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 9- 1-20 of the 1976 South
Carolina Code of Laws for the purpose of providing
retirement allowances and other benefits for teachers

£ Qinte and mablitical cuhdivigiong

and employees of the State ana poiitiCai SUSGIVISIONS
thereof.

The South Carolina Police Officers Retirement System,

a cost-sharing multiple employer. defir ned benefit.
pension plan, was established, effectlve Jaly 1, 1962,
pursuant to the provisions of Section 9-11-20 of the

Code of Laws for the purpose of providing retirement
allowances and other beneﬁts for police officers and

SiCes allld LG

firemen.

‘The Retirement System for Members of the General
Assembly of the State of South Carolina, a single
employer defined benefit pension plan, was created,
effective January 1, 1966, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 9-9-20 of the Code of Laws to provide
retirement allowances and other benefits for members
of the General Assembly.

The Retirement System for Judges and Solicitors of the
State of South Carolina, a single employer defined
benefit pension plan, was created, effective July i,
1979, pursuant to the provisions of Section 9-8-20 of
the Code of Laws for the purpose of providing
retirement allowances and other benefits for judges and
solicitors.




i
A
! |
[
1
‘ |
1
!
| 1

i
i
‘i i FINANCIALSECTION
H —_—— z=
o
i
! M | A summary of information related to participating employers and members as of June 30, 1996 follows
i | State* School Other To
(2 IEEY
ool SCRS
Ao Wl Number of Employers 112 105 496
| I8 Annual Covered Payroll $ 1,846,139 $ 1939950 $ 875901 $ 4.
%Ei ‘ : Average Number of
e ; o ) Contributing Members 75,430 81,288 42,830 |
p L,
¢ %%!5 il PORS
e %gi Lo Number of Employers 40 251
L S Annual Covered Payroll $ 234,531 $ 289,073 $
I E[ o Average Number of
i 11 ST Contributing Members 9,883 11,108
<% g |
<= 5{ ¢
W3 T GARS
1%% gl ‘ t Number of Employers 2
EE W (j 1‘! Annual Covered Payroll $ 3,808 $
8 \ lll 11 : Average Namber of
, - J b Contributing Members 170
I AL z ! I l
g et 1 "
Al ‘h“ o JSRS
: "% \ 1 ' i
= 1 .;J | \ | Number of Employers 2
3 : o IL ol Annual Covered Payroll $ 10,612 $
l; ' ] | Average Number of
AN Contributing Members 115
i '
!

*Note' Each State Agency 1s considered a separate employer for reporting purposes

} Based upon the most recent complete actuarial valuation (July 1, 1995) the membership mn the Systems was

‘ follows;
. SCRS PORS GARS JSR
[ | !
. i Retirees and beneficiaries
. i | % * recetving benefits 52,076 4,547 205
| - Terminated memibets entitled to
. ' * Bt not yet reckiving benefits 122,253 5,417 98
| Current active members
‘ - Vested 114,472 10,562 133
o Notwvested 60,938 9,095 77
Total active employees 175.410 19,657 210
. Total Members 349,739 29,621 513

¢ -

! ) ——————————————————— ]
. .. . ’

) f South Carolina getmament Systems
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& wmmary of benefit provisions, eligibility

j,' DULilLG: § A1

A
Griﬁtefla‘ and vesting is presented:

"Membershnp
g - ‘Génerally all employees are required to

i ily

arﬁclpate in ‘and contribute to the System as a
_tien of employment. This plan covers general

fluuxuvn O ey

: ‘-employees and teachers

‘o PORS - Generally all full-time employees whose

:nrm(‘mal duties are the preservation of public order,
tiprotectlon of ‘life and property, detection of crime, or
‘prevention and control of property destruction by fire
L ";»are required to participate in and contribute to the
e Svstem as a condition of employment.

GARS All persons are requited to partncxpate in and
coﬁmbute -to 'the System upon taking office as a
¢ Vber of the General Assembly.

‘ 11 sohcltors, judges of a Circuit or Family
A nla nmd Qunramo

it and: Justlces of the Court of Appeals and Supreme
& quu'ed 10 partxmpate in and contribute to the

System' ‘ pon taking office.

] ensnon benems'

Z:Monthly pension payable at age 65 or 30 years
ited: service" regardiess of age. Reduced pension
:beneﬁ, are payable as early as age 55. Member is
STAL Y PP | {»‘m-rnrl annuity with § years serv1ce A

LA 1UL. u Uvival BLLLLA LA,
group: hfe msurance benefit is also provided to
: msmbers wi... at least one year of service.

RS = Monthlv pension payable at age 55 with
inimuit 5 -years service or 25 years credited service

less of age. Member is vested for a deferred
“afn 1ty with- 5 years service. A group life insurance
i is also ‘provided to members with at least one

An addmonal accldental death benefit

Ilvn‘ig

creases:in the:Consumer Price Index. These increases
e P \hded annually based on compliance with the
Systems: fundmg policiés and on approval by the State
i!;indget and Control Board.

Um Member is ‘eligible for a monthly pension at
age- 60 or 30 years of credited service. Member is
SR AN o

. vested. for a deferred aluluu._y with 8 years service. A
- gl‘oup life insurance benefit is also provided to

mhn—n « 401—\ 4 1
‘members with at least one year of service.

JSRS - Pefision benefit payabie at age 70 with 15 years
service, age 65 with 20 years service or with 25 years
service regardless of dge. A group life insurance

benefit is also provided to members with at least one
year of service.

Automatic cost of living adjustments for GARS and
JSRS ‘are provided based on curent salar ary of th

respective active positions.

o
(<]

Membership, benefits and employee and employer
contribution requirements are prescribed in Title 9 of

the S.C. Code of Laws of 1976 (as amended).

As an alternative to membership in the SCRS certain
teachers and administrators of the institutions of higher
learning employed after July 1, 1987 may elect to
participate in the Optional Retirement Program (ORP).
The SCRS assumes no liability for this group other than
payment of contributions to designated vendors.
Contributions to the ORP are at the same rates as the
SCRS, with 3.3% of the employer confribution rate
retained by the SCRS and applied to the unfunded’
accrued liability of the System and the balance remitted
to the respective vendor for credit to the participant's

account.

Based on covered payroll of $112.5 million, employee
and employer contributions of $6.8 and $8.5 million,
respectively were received during the year ended June
30, 1996; $3.7 million of which was retained by the
SCRS and reported as employer contributions.

Summary of Significant Accounting Principles:

Fund Structure - The Systems' accounts are
maintained in accordance with the principles of fund

accounting. This is the procedure whereby resources
for various purposes are classified for accounting and
reporting purposes into funds that are in accordance
with specified activities or objectives.  Separate
accounts are maintained for each fund however, in the
accompanying combined fi financial statements funds that

have similar characteristics have been combined.

Fiduciary Fund Types
Pension Trust Funds - These funds are used to account

S0 A28 8

for the activities of the four public employee retirement
systems administered by the Systems.

Proprietary Funds - Internal Service Funds - These

funds are used to account for services provided to other
funds, departments and agencies of government. These
services are provided on essentially a cost recovery
basis. These funds account for activities similar to

—————ESTTET
South Carolina Retirement Systems
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those found m the nmvate sector

salSL AULLLK L WY pRIYalT SO 44T 28

Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and s
predecessor organizations have issued accounting and
reporting standards for activities i the private sector
The Systems proprietaty funds have elected not to
apply standards 1ssued by those organizations after
November 30, 1989 The funds, however, have applied
all applicable pronoucements 1ssued by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
The following funds are reported as internal service
funds

The Fmancial

State Life and Long-Term Disability Plan - A self-
msured plan providing hfe insurance benefits and long
term disability benefits to active employees covered
under the State Health Insurance Program. Premiums
are set by the State Budget and Control Board
Information concerning eligibility and benefits are
provided in the Systems publication "SCRS - Long
Term Disability Plan "

Agency Operations Internai Service Fund - A fund used

of premmuims and aceretion

VA pAVaAiva Wi wvivax

gams/losses on securities

of discounte and ra.
Vi WaSVULLILY, Qi AV

Investments of the pension plans are reporte
value Short term investments are reported
which approximates farr value Securities tra
national exchange are valued at the last repor
price  Investment mcome consists of real
unrealized appreciation (depreciation) m the f
of mvestments and interest income earned

Securities and securities transactions are reflect
financial statements on a trade-date basis

Fixed Assets - Fixed assets are capitalized at
depreciated on a straight-line basts over an ¢
five year useful life for equipment and forty
for building

Compensated Absences - State employees ar
to accrue and carry forward at calendar ye

maxmum of 180 days sick leave and 45 day

=

to account for the cost of operating the State Life &
LTD Plan and the pension trust furids. No state funds
are appropriated for operating purposes

vacation leave. Upon termimation of employ
emplioyees are eniitied io be paid for ace
unused annual vacation leave up to a maxmm

uuya Uul aiv vl cuuucu lU auy paymcnl. IU
sick leave In addition, the compensated

liahilitv inchidac laava aarmad far whinh amal
HacLivy MCuGaes 1W0ave Carmed 1of wiiln Chiipnd

A
X
e,

()

t S
Bttt

e €5 g
Py @;r .

>,
o

| Basis of Accounting - All funds are accounted for

! vgtra tha asamial Racla af ansannting
i using ull adtliual oasiy UL aClOulluilg
1

.

BDavannas ara
LOYOLUSS aic

. recognized when earned and expenses are recognized
when meurred

entitled to paid ime off or payment at terminat
hiability for compensated absences 1s accrued
; , recorded balances of unused leave, current s.
Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Systems classify as year end and salary related fringe benefits

cash and cash equivalents cash on deposit i financial
institutions and cash on deposit i the State's cash
managemerit pool. The Systems also classify certain

short-term tughly hiquid securities as cash equivalents

Incurred but Unpaid Clamis and Claims E»
Insurance claims are expensed as mcurred

period of coverage The Systems establish a
claims liability for claims m the process o.
mcurred clamms which, under the terms of the
not payable (long term disability plan) and for

claims not yet reported

‘ Contributions - Employee and employer contributions

I are reported in-the petjod in which the contributions are
| due. . Substdntialty all £ontributions recewvable are
iy qollectegl withim 30 days-of year-end Under certam
‘ tondifians new- eihployers entermg the System are
KIIQ‘Wéd up to 10 Yédrs o rethit matching employer
. enhtﬂbqtléns»resultmg from their employee’s purchase
o of piigr-service creduts, Irfterest is assessed annually on
o the un’bﬁid balarice of thess accounts,

Risk Management - The Systems pay
premuums to certan other State agencies to c¢
that may occur i normal operations Sewv:
funds accumulate assets and the State itself as
risks for unemployment compensation,
compensation, heaith, dentai and group iife ins

o Invesfments - Investments in the Internal Service Fund
‘ dre valued at amortized cost. This fund amortizes bond
1 premiums -and aceretes bond discounts using the
. sffective intefest-meitiod. Gams and losses on sales of
. jnv;Stpwnts within the mtenial sérvice funds are
[ PGV i P Feyop | R

+ ngwgwgwu pity I'UQ HD&&UU- Ul. bﬂl‘; MVESUIICIiL incoine
\ §§n51§ts of interest éarnedsduring the year, amortization

e —— —————————
- . South Carolina Réfirement Systens
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3 ? FINANCIAL SECTION

‘%Fh;ngg fiscal year 1996, the Systems chose an early

plementation of GASB Statement No 25 Financial
%;ﬁorttnz for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note
%Dlgalosures for Defined Contribution Plans  The
ﬁbmvmons of this statement requue retroactive

j‘estatement of financial information to June 30, 1994

for the effect of changing from reporting mnvestments at
historical cost to reporting mvestments at farr value
The effect of the change 1n accounting principle on net
assets held mn trust for benefits for the Systems durmg
fiscal year 1994 as previously reported 1s as follows (in
thousands)

Net Assets Held in Trust for

Pension Benefits

Adjustments from
impiementation

of GASB No 25

Net Assets Held in Trust for

nee aflde nd Tasee Wnbeea

Pensioi Benefits at Fair Value

June 30, 1994 (As Restated)

»  System at Cost June 30, 1994

* SCRS $ 10,372,713 564,824 $ 10,937,537

$ PORS 1,114,196 48,070 1,162,266
28,622 1,463 30,085

%" TOTAL § 11,567,571 616,868 $ 12,184,439

¥

&

1

T Net Assets Held m Trust for Adyustments from Net Assets Held m Trust for

" Pension Benefiis Implementation Pension Benefits at Fair Value

;; System at Cost June 30, 1995 of GASB No 25 June 30, 1995 (As Restated)

2

% SCRS $ 11,341,882 1,283,528 § 12,625,410

3 PORS 1,236,039 117,345 1,353,384

%W JARS 29,987 3,133 33,120

3 IRS 57,226 5,775 63,001

7 TOTAL § 12,665,134 1,409,781 $ 14,074,915

{ GASH Statement No 25 affects only the pension trust funds of the System Certam reclassifications have been

e

s afilied to the 1995 financial mformation to conform to the 1996 presentation

S T T ST T TR TR T XTSI
e ———————
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FINANCIAL SECTION

I CONTRIBUTIONS AND RESERVES

Contributions to each of the Plans are prescribed mn
Title 9 of the South Carolima Code of Laws

Plan members are required to contribute at the
foliowing statutoriaily estabiished rates

Plat s Y=}

DU

3

PORS 6 5% of salary
1
7

HADCQ
UAnRD

JSRS

Employer contributions are established by the State

Rudoeet and Control Roard at the actuanallv determined

HUS WL WA VLI UL UKL BV Wi BWLMBLRIL] MVhvilniiave

rates recommended by the Systems’ actuary
Admmistrative charges of the Plans are financed
through investment earnings The Agency Operations
Internal Service Fund assesses admmistrative charges

to each of the pension plans based on its respective
proportion of total assets

In accordance with provisions of the 1995-1996 State
Appropriation Act an additional employer contribution
surcharge .of 2 047% of eovered payroll was added to
the contribufion rate applicable to State & Pubhic
School entities covered by the State Health Insurance
Plan This assessment 15 for the purpose of providing
retiree health msurance coverage and 1s not a part of the
actuarially established contribution rates Functioning
ds a collecting agent, the SCRS and PORS collected (1n
thousards) &78,111 atid $4;801 respectively m retiree
ihsmance Surcharges (32 302 of which was applicable
to thie Optionai Retrement Program) and remutted these
ﬁmﬂs ”io“ the Office of Insurance Services

k&l ull§£t;__l'1[lg ugs:m.y for [jlc Dldlc I’,I.Cdllll Insurance

Pldri)

Nep Agséts of each plan are required to be reserved m

ﬂt 'f’;“\llnmm o accolints’
g\w&v;n-l IV AL BV B

Ralanse (a_mglmtc m thowsands

urits 1 thowsands) 1n the respective reserve

The Employee Fund 1s credited with all contrib
made by active members of the Systems Inte
added to each member's individual account at an .
rate of 6 percent Upon termmation of emplo
ptior to retirement, employee contributions
accumuiated nterest may be refunded from this f
the employee Upon retirement, members' accum

(.vUIllIlUu[lUIlb dIl(.l iteresi are IraIlSIEITC(l i
Employer Fund for subsequent payment of benefi

The Employer Fund 1s the fund to which all em

ratiramont anntrthiitiang and muactmant aswemao
IOumiCne COMMousHnS anG mMvesunent Catluigos

Employee and Employer Funds are credited I

earninae allacated to mdividinal mamhber accannte
SRELRES AuUVaLG 0 Bl VaGua: INVIGOCT aCCORINGS

Employee Fund are transferred from the Em
Fund At retwrement, accumulated emy
contributions and terest are transferred fro
Employee Fund to the Employer Fund All an

and administrative expenses of the Systems ar
from the Employer Fund

The Group Life Insurance Fund (SCRS and
only) 1s the fund to which participating emg
contribute for the purpose of providing a life ms'
benefit to active and retired members of the Sy
Employer contributions and earnmgs are credi
this fund Group hife msurance benefit paymer
charged to this fund

The Accidental Death Fund (PORS only) 1s the f
which participating employers contribute fc
purpose of providing annuity benefits to benefi
of police officers and firemen kiiled m the
performance of therr duties This fund and its b
are mmdependent of any other retirement |
available to the beneficiary Employer contrit

i d  anmernadaea anvmamoy mwen Anadidad ta sho

mlu ulvvquucul. Callliigds ale UIGUILCU 0 wis

Monthly annuities are disbursed from this fund

SCRS PORS GARS JERS

‘Eiﬁpibyee Fund $ 3,399816 $ 284,655 $ 6811 $ ¢

B rilnwvad Baed 0 ent 17 1140 A1 e =12 =

”!ell-'lvl i A ‘ll.l“ ”ov.l,ul I 1,]."\1,"..)1 bU,JLJ AN
Group Life Insurance Fund 78,226 11,660
Accidental Death Fund 11,116

$ 13,279,659 $ 1,447,882 §$ 33,324 $ 6¢
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3
IV INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS The PAC-1 tranche CMO structure securities were

entered mto for several reasons (1) to protect the
~«"The following table presents market values of  Retwement Systems portfolios from principal
‘investments (1n thousands) of the Internal Service Funds  prepayment risk during an environment of declining

Lo g MPMIRER s T e oun

at June 30, 1996 mterest rates, (2) to provide mcremental yield above
that available on corporate securities with similar terms,

INVESTMENTS INTERNAL 1995 (3) to provide diversification mn the portfohos, (4) to
FUNDS TOTAL mamtamn the high quality of governmeni-sponsored

U$ Govemment sgoriciesand 5303 13 090 credits 1 the portfolios, and (5) to utilize the estimated
savemment incured secuntes Bebiren torme sach Fflawre memcredard lawry thaca camieibran $4
c‘;:-pora;ehunds 7803 4963 LULULIC WL Vadll LIUWD PIUYVIMNOU DY UIGOU JCLULILGS WY
Finsncial and other 2,934 3.384 match the term of the habilities of the Retirement
Total H 16040 § 21437 Cyatame Theoa seouribias are all rtad AAA hy tha

DYSICID  BIUOT SULULIUbO aiv Gl lalla nnda vy ik

major rating agencies and fhe PAC-1 structure 1s a

hiochlv marketahle cecnritvy  The SQuoteme held thae

AIpAily  AMGMRVABUIL DUVILAYY 40V D OoVwEls  uaviv v

As prescribed by Statute, the State Treasurer 1s the following CMO’s (m thousands)

g
WA ks s
TP %«im-w powb

: custodian and mvestment manager of all mvestments
8% and deposits of the Systems The Systems may wmvest m Yune 30, 1996 June 30, 1995
B¢ 4 vanety of mstruments including obhgations of the Market Value Market Value
i%ia%, Utited States and 1ts agencies and securities fully scrs S s s N
i : -platanteed by the iIIJnitede;a(ties, icertam corg%re;t; PORS el e
«»oﬁllggﬂ?né, certamn shares of Federal savings and io GARS 329 |35
3 -ageéoiations and State chartered savings and loan  jepg 4393 4410
3 -agsoqiations, and coliateraiized repurchase agreements Total $ 1021395 $ 1394711

A}l mvestments are required to be msured or registered,

otcheld by the State or its agent i the name of the State
‘Tteasurer as custodian

"

o

i s
ik, MMQJVW? %

On June 30, 1996, the Systems also held asset-backed
securities 1 our portfolios These securities had an
average life of one to three years with a legal final
maturity of 5 to 6 years These securities represent an
undivided ownership interest 1n a trust consisting of credit
card and auto loan recervables Most of these securities
were purchased i 1992 and 1993 when short-term
interest rates were around 3 00% and they could provide
incremental yields above other stmilar maturity securities
without mcreasing the risk to the portfolios These

Through a custodial agent, the SCRS and PORS

swAwhingata o gameitias landine nraooram wherehvu
Fglu\dyal& L G OULULILIVO IVHIIUMIE, USRI WTRAWU Y

secunties are loaned for the purpose of generating

additional mneome ta thae Svcsteme The Svstems lend

BMMIVIL IR LAWY WU A ad ) Seldas =00 oyattills LA

sdourities from 1its 1nvestment portfollo on a
““tdllateralized bass to third parties, primarily financial

“ mightutionts, The market value of the required collateral
_must meet ot exceed 102% of the market value of the

ﬁ MR, Y i,
T &g.!a i}

o i

Foysiss, 2 twm‘v

&

i§3  securties loaned, providing a margin agamst a decline

g% " i the market value of the collateral Collateral that the securities are rated AAA by the major rating agencies
X 3
s - Program accepts 1s primarily n the form of cash The §

g? bgfsh collateral requires the payment of a rebate to the 'Il‘luqu_ys.t-e“n:lE\ held the followmg asset-backed securities
% bbrower of the securities m accordance with a rate V' HORSAIES)
4 (§xp}'essed as 4 percentage) For the program to be June 30, 1996 Sune 30, 1995

- < plofifable, the Systems must mnvest the program’s cash Market Valug Market Value

;% ¢§llatetal at an aggregate rate exceeding the associated SCRS s 179217 s 195 631
4 waggregat@ rebate rate  The program 1s sumilar n nature 3‘;; 18 7:; ”::6
i 19 a program mvolving the use of reverse repurchase Total assets T AT
3 agreements, Fawr value of securifies on loan at June 30,

1996 totaled $1,019 mullion for the SCRS and $33

million for the PORS The State Life and LTD Plan also held asset-backed
securittes with a book value of $86 and $248 (in

b

= (Y Teeao A Ann - 1 o . PR .. * kY N N
: GUn June 30, 1996, the Systems heid collateralized  thousands) and a market value of $86 and $245 (mn
o 2{’}‘,%? ge Obligatlons (CMO’s) m our portfolios The  thousands) at June 30, 1996 and 1995, respectively
2 =MU’s i these portfolios consist of the planned
Ze amortizations class-1 (PAC 1) tranche of these 1ssues
Es
3
Crserdils Naspntiinn Datrmamant Cirofomno
¥ DOLULL] CATO11iIa iNCLil CLitldiL Oy oivitio
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All depos1ts with financial mstitutions are required to be

msured or collateralized with securities held by the State

or 1is agent m the State Treasurer's name as custodian

Certain short-term highly hiquid securities with an onigmal

Cash and

ocamnancad
PV

VAULAK| SV UL MW AVAIVYY AL

of the f’n“nunqg

maturity of three months or less are cons

ammnivalante 1in annnardanca unth Gavarnm
VHULY GIVLILWD 111 GUVULMGUVY viul gV vreluuxentai

Standards Board Statement 9

cash equivalents whose cost and approximate market value (i thousands) at June 30, 1

Cash Equwalents

REPURCHASE TOTAI
CASH AGREEMENTS TOTAL 1995
SCRS $ 63 § 253,220 $ 253,283 § 894,
PORS (46) 70,150 70,104 99,
GARS 2 3,655 3,657 2,
JSRS 4 7,780 7,784 2,
23 334,805 334,828 998,
»
State Lafe and LTD Plan 5 8,545 8,556 4,
Agency Operations 1,365 1,365
1,370 8,945 10,315 4,
Totals $ 1,393 § 343,750 $ 345,143 $ 1,003,
V PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Propérty and equipment at June 30, 1996 consists of the following amounts
INTERNAL
PENSION TRUST FUNDS SERVICE
SCRS PORS GARS JSRS TOTAL FUNDS TOTAI
LAND £ 524433 ¢ 53565 § 1,549 § 2453 § 582,000 s 582
BUILDING 4,278,798 437,459 12,610 20,037 4,748,904 4748
tjnmcE FURNITURE
B EQUIPMENT . $ 5000916 5,000.
TOTAL gnér»nm*v AND
EQUIPMENT 4,803,231 491 024 14159 22 490 5,330,904 5,000,916 10,331,
mn%smetmunuzn
DEBRECIATION 403343 41222 1,189 _ 1888 447,642 __2.003.060 __ 2,450,
Ng'r ?ﬁdrﬁmv AND
s 4399888 $ 449802 § 12970 § 20602 5 4883262 $ 2997856 § 7.881

The Systems lease a portion of 1ts' premises to another state agency under a 5 year operating lease with m1

“zannual payments of approximately $115,000

e —

South ,Cag_wznigeﬁrcment Systems
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51 PENSION PLAN

pbs;antlally all employees of the Systems (Agency
.:!"e.':atxons Internal Service Fund) are covered by the
" douth Carolma Retrement System The total covered

payroll for the fiscal year was $4 8 mulhion of total

L s

personal service expenditures of $5 1 million

~

N
s

All required conributions due to the SCRS were paid
in accordance with Plan provisions Employer

viI BUDGETED EXPENSES

A st

AT
T FINANCIAL SECTION

retirement contributions of $363,566, employee
contributions of $ 288,926 and group life contributions
of $7,223 were paid 1n the current year

In addition, a retiree nsurance surcharge of $98,573
was paid during the year ended June 30, 1996 for the
purpose of funding retiree health insurance costs

A formal annual budget 1s established and approved by the General Assembly for expenses of the Agency

i ki e dmanafare hatiwaan nraorame and

Operations Intérnal Service Fund Except for certain statutory restrictions on transiers between programs and
Between personal service accounts and operatmg accounts modifications within this budget are at the discretion of
.~ ,theagehcy A comparison of actual to budgeted expenses (amounts in thousands) for the Fund follows

o

I S f{f ~+ Total budgetary basis expenses $ 12,424
#3%- & % Basis differences __1.082
; %ﬁg Total GAAP basts expenses $11,342
AR
2% 3VIL  POST RETIREMENT AND OTHER
T . EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
3

i@i -
y/
o Ve

g

The State of South Carolmna provides certam health
care, dental and Iife msurance benefits to active and
., certamn retwred state employees All permanent full-tume
+~ émployees are eligible to receive these benefits These
" benefits are provided through generated revenues for its
active employees and through the State Budget &
Control Board for all participating State retirees
Expenses of approxmmately $336 thousand applicable to
. these benefits were recorded 1n the year ended June 30,

E

w wx-: Jﬂwwﬁw
) Al

o

v ki)

£

T f’ Budget Actual Variance
- \’f; N I Administration
RS Personal Services $ 4,563 § 4,559 $ 4
i SR Other Operating 2,967 2,967
b <% Newslietter 38 38
; 7,568 7.564 4
* s II Self Insurance
g Personal Service 186 185 1
% Other Operating 227 226
3 v 413 411
;} N I Employee Benefits 1,258 1,174 84
% 3 P Z IV Non-Recurring 3.696 3,275 421
;;;;;;; ; $ 12,935 8 12424 $ 511
La4.20] 7 * Differences m expenses between the GAAP basis and budgetary basts of accounting result from the use of different

~accounting principles These differences result m basis differences m expenses as follows

1996 Information regarding the cost of msurance
benefits applicable to retirees 15 not available

IX DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS

Several optional deferred compensation plans are
available to state employees and employers of political
subdivisions Certain employees of the Systems have
elected to participate The muitipie-employer plans,
created under Internal Revenue Code Sections 457,
401(k) and 403(b) are accounted for as agency funds of
the State and mncluded m the Comprehensive Annual

S ———_—
—t

i
e
F &

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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FINANCIAL: %ESECHON |

conttibitions when they terminate State employment

oz Em219§i95 may also withdraw contributions prior to

términation 1f they meet requirements specified by the
applicable plan

Compensation deferred under the Section 401(k) and
403(b) plans is placed mn trust for the contributing
employee The State has no lrability for losses under
the plans Under the 457 plan, ail deferred
compensation plan amounts and earnings remain assets
of the employer (the State) subject to the clams of
employer's general creditors, one of whom 1s the
emnlovee parhmnqnf

RSV S SY palulapaic

Tt 16 iinlilrals P ke &

it 15 umikely, hUWGVUl’, that the
State would ever use the plan assets to satisfy claims of
the State's general creditors The portion of assets of
the Section 457 plan to which the State has access 1s
disclosed 1n 1ts financial report

1 IGPUEL

The pension plans provide pension and other fringe
benefits to employees of all State agencies Revenues
dttributed to these agencies are recorded 1n the financial
statements as employee and employer contributions and
constitute  approxmmately 409% of combined
cofitribution revenues The Systems receive a variety
of services from other agencies at no cost, including
vaious adimmustrative, payroll and accounting services
from the Office of the Comptroller General, and
procutement and purchasmng services from other
Divisions of the Budget & Control Board In addition
Systems recewve custodial, mvestment and related
sétvices from the State Treasurer

the

The Officé Of Insurance Services of the Budget and

Coitrol ‘Board functions as a collecting agent for ail

Hislrance preinrums for the State Life and LTD Plan

Apiroxitigedly $3 1 i premmms were

Ea
colléefdd frdm State agenciés and mstitutions of the
Stafe-and abproximately $3 7 mullion m premiums were

cé’ﬁ’écfécf ﬁ'(‘;f% public schools and local government
entities

miflion

17N

TIVENA A wErasen

Qgﬁérﬁgnjﬁcgnt services and/or goods purchased from
- Otlféy Tnifs of government iiclude medical evaluation
,Sgryices  from  the Vpcational Rehabilitation

Depattment, data processing-services from the Budget

& +Confrdt Board Finandial Data Systems, and
- Goimunfoations  services from the Division of
- Infotniation Resources Managenient

3 wl £

At June 30, 1996, accounts payable of appro
$12 million were due to other State departm:
agencies and contributions receivable of appro
$13 8 million were due from other State dep.

and agencies
XI RISK MANAGEMENT

The State has a policy of self-msuring b
assoclated with The State Life and Lor
Disability Plan, an nternal service fund adm;
by the Systems Premiums are actuarially est.
and approved by the State Budget & Control
These premiums are charged to state agencies
schoois and other entities participating n th
Health Insurance Plan

The liabihity for mcurred clamms 1s estimated b,

ey N VN

most current historical claims  experie
previous payments, changes i number of memb
partictpants and estimates of trend changes Es
of habilities for ncurred clams are com

reviewed and revised as changes m

T
the

theses factor
and revisions are reflected 1n the current year’s it

Clamm costs are actuarally calculated using th
year term cost method, the cost of coverage
present value of all benefit payments that will b:
on expected claims incurred during the year fol
the valuation date Claim hLabilities are equal
present value as of the valuation date of all
payments to be made for disabiltties and death:
that date Actuarial assumptions melude an mter:
of 7 25%, compounded annually Rates of active
(per thousand) range from 3 at age 20 to 13 6
64 Rates of disability (per thousand) range fro
for ages under 40 to 743 at age 64 Ra
termunation of disability are based on the Soc
Actuaries 1975 Reports and on the

Gommissioners Disability Table  The actu
assumed interest rate was changed from 8% to
effective for the June 30, 1996 valuation The re
this change was an ncrease m liabilities (in thou

of
Y 8

B R T ey Ny

approximately $195
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FINANCIAL SECTION
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‘Changes m the aggregate liabilities for claims during

fistal years 1995-96 and 1994-95 (amounts in
“thgusands) were as follows
£
1995 05 1994 95

Beginning of Fiscal Year Liabihity $ 16669 § 12925
Current Year Claims

and Changes i Eshmates 63816 8593
Claim Payments (4944) (4 849)
Balance at Frscal Year End $ 18541 § 16 669
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XII LITIGATION

The South Carolina Retirement Systems are mnvolved m
a lawsuit filed by four retired members The plamtiffs
challenge the Systems’ treatment of unused annual
leave i the calculation of participants’ retirement
payments The State’s hability in the event of an
unfavorable outcome would be approxmmately $340
mitlion for current retirees This estimate excludes the
impact of an adverse deciston upon future payments for

current active members That impact 1s estimated to be
m excess of $600 million if nlamtiffs nrevasl and

CAalbos U1 QOUVU INIIEION i phaiiuais pivvaihn aiiG

current statutes are not amended The State beheves
that the Systems are providing retirement benefits to its

members m accordance with current State laws and
reguiations and 1s vigorously defending this position

XIIT SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On October 1, 1996 the Budget and Contro! Board
approved the transfer of the administration of the State
Life and LTD Plan to the Boards’ Office of Insurance
Services This transfer 1s anticipated to take place
effective January 1, 1997

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
{amounts expressed m thousands)

Actuarial
Actuarial Actuanal Accrued Lia-  Unfunded UAA
Valuation Value of biity(AAL) AAL Funded Percer
Date Assets —Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Covered  Coveret
(2) (b) (b-a) (a/b) Payroll ((b-
SCRS
7/01/95 $11,453,462 $12,980,497  $1,527,035 882% $4,318,827
PORS
7/01/95 1,236,610 1,299,119 62,509 95 2% 475,176
GARS
7/01/95 30,528 58,577 28,049 521% 4,704
JSRS
7/01/95 57,917 94,420 36,503 61 3% 9,417
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
(amounts expressed m thousands)
Employer Contributions
SGRS PORS GARS JSRS
~ Anfiuaf Annual Annual Annual
Year Ended Required Pemcntage Required Percent Required Percent Required Percent
Jiing 30 Conifubliion.  Coniribuied Contribution Contnbuted Contrbution  Centnibuted  Contnibution Contribut
" 1996 $359,268 100% $55,956 100% $1,679 100% $4,244 100%
. O S —
. h - - South Carolina Refirement Systems
R wY : ¥ e e e R e e
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| The information presented in the r
valnations at the dates indicated. Add

" Valuation date

Actuarial cost method

Amortization period

Remaining amottization

aSlgAlNis

period

Asset valvation method

Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of

Projected salary
_ increases*
*Includés inflation at

‘Cost=of-living
“adjustments

SCRS

07/01/95
Entry age
Level percent
open

20 years

5 year smoothed

market

7.25%

425%-11.35%

425%

None

anULRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (continued):

7.25%

5.05% - 11.15%

4.25%

None

equired supplementary schedules was determined as part of ti
itional information as of the latest actuarial valuation follows.

MATIC
LUARDS

07/01/95
Entry age

T avel n
Level percent

open

29 years

5 year smoothed
market

7.25%

2.00%

4.25%
2.00%

TP

1C acClu

ol
e
5

2

07/01/95
Entry age

Level percent
open
25 years

5 year smoothed
market

7.25%

5.25%

4.25%
4.25%
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 1996
With comparative totals for June 30, 1995
(amounts expressed n thousands)

STATE
LIFE & LTD AGENCY TOTAL
PLAN OPERATIONS TOTAL 1995
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8950 § 1365 § 10315 § 4987
Acciied interest recevable 267 267 255
Accounts recervable 2 10 12
Total current assets 9219 1375 10 594 5242
Laong term assets
Irivestments, at amoritzed cost
US. G & g wnsured
secunttes
(matket valge 55303 1n 1996 $13 090 in 1995) 5101 510t 12791
te borids
(miarket value $7 803 sn 1996 $4 963 1n 1995) 7738 7738 4647
Finwjicral & other
{mirket value $2 934 1n 1996 $3 384 1n 1995) 3068 3068 3427
Total 1nvestrhents 15907 15907 20 865
Property and equipment,
riet of sceumulated deprecigtion 2,998 2998 1781
Total assets $ 25126 § 4373 § 29499 § 27 38R
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Cyrent fiabuines
Accounts paygble unseltted investment purchases 3 3000
Accounts payahle and accrued expenses s 5 8 1402 S 1407 916
Compensated abserices payable 640 640 583
Incuyred but unpand elétmns 4212 4212 3586
Total current habiites 4217 2042 6259 8085
Long tgnrilmbnlmgs
Ineuried but ynpad claiiins 14,329 14329 13 083
Total habifities 18 546 2042 20 538 21 168
Fund equify
Codtnbuted samital-governmental 8 8 8
Retiined earmngs 6580 2323 8903 6712
Tqtal fihd Bquity 6,580 2331 3911 6720
Total frabilities and fund equity $ 25126 § 4373 § 20499 § 27888
¢

See independent auditor’s report
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FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

| z COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
£ ' IN RETAINED EARNINGS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996
With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1995
(amounts expressed in thousands)
STATE .
LIFE & LTD AGENCY TOTAL
PLAN OPERATIONS TOTAL 1995
Operating revenues:
i Premium revenue:
i Group life insurance $ 1,302 H 1,302 $ 1,280
i Long term disability 5,489 5,489 4,663
: Openating charge to Pension fund $ 11,632 11,632 15,056
! Investment incoms 1,681 1,681 1,475
Other income 245 245 262
Total operating revenues 8,472 11,877 20,349 17,736
'Ogendngms&
- Claims:
_ Group life insurance 1,129 1,129 1,247
* - Long term disability 5,687 5,687 7,346
. Personal services 5,107 5,107 4471
Contractual services 3,685 3,685 2,900
i - Suppiies 516 516 429
} Fixed charges st si 34
i Fringe benefits . 1,197 1,197 1,045
: . Travel and other 125 125 116
Depreciation 661 661 408
Total operating expenses 6,816 11,342 18,158 17,996
Opgﬁng incomne (oss) 1,656 535 2,191 (260)
Operating transfers in (out) ' (534) 534
Net income (loss} 1,122 1,069 2,191 (260)
Wned eamings at beginning of year 5,458 1,254 6,712 6,972
* Retained eamings at end of year $ 6580 § 2323 § 8,503 $ 6,712

! See independent auditor’s report.

ﬁ
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

With comparative totals for the year ended June 3 0, 1995
E: (amounts expressed in thousands)
ey
i 1
i
i Ei‘
% { STATE
H }]' LIFE & LTD AGENCY TOTAL
@ { PLAN OPERATIONS TOTAL 1995
§ !
S:g * h{ Cash flows from operating activities
3 il Operating income (loss) $ 1656 § 535 % 2191 § (260)
14 i Adjust tor le o g Income
a9 | [ fo net cash provided by operating activities
74 ;r ! Investment income classified as operating tncome (1681) (1681) (1 475)
Depreciation expense 661 661 408
(Gaun) loss o disposal of equipment 9 9 5
Change 1n asséts and liabihties
@ d in receivable e3] (10) (12)
! I (d ) 1t payable and
accued expenses 5 486 491 222
. 1n compensated absences payable 57 57 41
Increase(dectease) (n incurred but unpaid clalms _ 1872 1872 3 7dd
Totai adjustments 194 1203 1397 2 945
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1850 1738 3588 2,685
|
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Operating transfers 1n (out) to other funds (514) 534
Net cash provided by pital fi 8
achivities (534) 534
| Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities
Pirchase of fixed assets (1 887) {1887) (1473)
Net ¢ash used for caprtal and related financing
activities (1.887) (1887) (1473)
Cash flows from mvesting activities
Prodgeds from sale of' 14 360 14 360 20229
Purghase of uivestments {12402y (12 402) (21 955)
Interest recerved 1669 1669 1432
Nét cash provided by (used 1) mvesting activitees 3627 3627 294)
Net increase (decredse) n cash and cash equivalents 4943 385 5328 218
Ceish and cash gquivalents at beginning of year 4007 980 4987 4069
.
cgh pud cdsh'quivlents at end of year s 8950 § 1365 § 10315 § 4987
8ee independent auditor’s report
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- FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS

SCRS PENSION TRUST FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNEF, 30, 1004

AER SRR LAS S ULANA SV

With comparatzve totals Jor the year ended June 30, 1995

{amounts expressed in th ousands)
GROUP TOTAL
EMPLOYEE ~ EMPLOYER LIFE 1995
FUND FUND FUND TOTAL RESTATED
- . Additions
- Employee contributions:
State deparimeni émpioyees $ 116,881 $ 116,881 3% 115,032°
Public school employees 125,012 125,012 122,245
Other political subdivision employees 56,305 56,305 51,720
Employer contributions:
State department employees $ 144275 $8 2,937 147,212 140,648
" Public schooi empioyees N 147,287 2,910 150,197 143,195
Other political subdivision employees 60,625 - 1,234 61,859 57,000
_Total contributions 298,198 352,187 7,081 657,466 629,840
" Net app}eciation (depreciation) in fair value of investments (154 575) (939) (155,514) 18,151
" Intérest income 779,347 4,729 784,076 726,526
Net investment income 624,112 3,790 628,562 1,644,707
Supplemental retirement benefits funded by the State 5,813 5,813 6,293
Total idditions 298,198 . 982,772 10,871 1,291,841 2,280,840
Deéductions:
_ Refunds of contributions to members 51,833 51,833 45358
* Regular rétirement benefits 559,991 559,991 524,311
‘Svippleniental retirement bencfits 5,813 5813 6,293
Groug life insurance claimg 9,429 9,429 7,881
* Depreciation w7 107 106
Administrative charges L 10,419 10,419 9018
To!alv deductiong 51,833 576,330‘ 9429 637,592 592,967
Interfurid transfers according to statutory requirements:
Conmbuhong by members at retitement {106,614) 106,614
Intetest credited to members' accounts 174,534 (174,534)
Net interfiind transfers ' 67,920 (67,920)
Netincrease 314285 338,522 1442 654,249 1,687,873
Netassets held in trust for Pension Benefits
Beginting of year 3,085,531 9,463,095 76,784 12,625,410 10,937,537
End of year $ 3399816 § 9801617 § 78226 § 13279652 $ 12 625,410

See independent auditor’s report.

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS

PORS PENSION TRUST FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996
With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1995
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Add:tions
Employee contnbutions

State department employees

Other polsticat subdzvision employees
Emiployer contnbutions

State departmet émployees

Other political subidivision employees

Total contnbutions

Net appreciation (depreciation) in fair value of investments
Intetest uiconse

Net mvestment 1ncome
Suppleinental retirenient benefits funded By the State
Total &dditions

Deductions
Refunids of contributions to members
Reguiar retirement benefits
Supplemental retitement benefits
Group hf¢ insurance claim
Acciderital déath benefits
Depreciation
Admimistrative charges

Totat deduchons

Interfund trmsfers dumg to Y reqn
Conmbuuom by member; } retirement

h acootints

Net interfiind transfers
Net ingrpass

Net asséts held wn trust for Pension Benefits

Beginnipg of year _

Eiid of year

See md¢pendent auditor’s report

Uiy

GROUP ACCIDENTAL TOTAL
EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER LIFE DEATH 1995

FUND FUND FUND FUND TOTAL  RESTATED
s 16977 $ 16977 § 15986
20260 20260 18 776
$ 24778 470 s 469 25666 24 130
29250 538 30290 28 220
37237 53977 1008 971 93193 87 112
@3123)  (199) a7 (23 494) 82367
91 406 766 00 92873 84 469
68283 572 524 69 379 166 836
142 4z 150
37237 122402 1580 1495 162714 254 098
6991 6991 6 665
58 257 58257 53 653
142 142 150
1101 1101 969
580 580 564
11 11 11
1134 1134 958
6991 59 544 1101 580 68216 62 980

(10 800) 10 800

13 954 (13 954)

3154 (3 154)
33 400 59704 479 915 94 498 191 118
251255 1080747 11181 10201 1353384 1162266
§ 284655 § 1,14045! § 11660 § 11116 §$ 1447882 5 1353384

South Carolina Rei‘ércmcz_y Systems
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FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS
GARS PENSION TRUST FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996
With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1995
(amounts expressed in thousands)

0 0 B N3 s M AU b 10 i A

TOTAL
EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER 1995
FUND FUND TOTAL RESTATED }
Additions '
- * ‘Employee contributions - State departments $ 586 $ 586 $ 603
. Employer contributions - State departments 3 1,679 1,679 1,225
“Total contributions . 586 1,679 2,265 1,828
Net appreciation (depreciation ) in fair value of investments 7 77 2,004
* Interest income 2,203 2,203 2,156
" Net investment income 1,626 1,620 4,160
: i
" _Total additions 586 3,305 3,891 5,988 |
. Déductions:
“ . " Refunds of contributions to members 2 . 42 13
Regular retirement benefits ‘ 3,579 3,579 2,905
Group life insurance claims 39 39 10 |
Administrative charges 27 27 25 |
Total deductions 42 3,645 3,687 2,953
" Interfund transfers according to statutory requirements:
" Contributions by members at retirement (182) 182
Interest credited to members' accounts 289 (289)
Net interfund transfers 107 . (107) '
Net increase 651 (447) 204 3,035
~ . Netassets held in trust for Pension Benefits :
. ‘Beginning of year 6,160 26,960 33,120 30,085
" 'End-of year $ 6,811 § 26,513 § 33324 § 33,120

ndependeni auditor’s repori.

South Carolina Retfirement Systems
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FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS

MM T TOM 1T

JSRS PENSION TRUST FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

x 3 With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1995
3 (amounts expressed in thousands)
% TOTAL
§ EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE 1995
23 FUND FUND TOTAL RESTATED
g Additions
'* Employee contributions  State departments $ 970 $ 970 $ 833
’% > Employer contributions  State departments $ 4244 4244 4080
&3 Total contributions 570 4244 5214 4913
Net appreciation (depreciation) in fairvalue of investments (731) (731) 4436
Initerest income 3916 3916 3734
Net investment iricome 3,185 3,185 8170
Total additions 970 7429 8399 13 083
Deductidns
Refunds of contributions to members 2
Regilar fetirement benefits 5278 5278 4584
Group life msurance claims 3 3 1
Dcpmc;angn 1 1 1
Adininistrative charges 52 52 45
Total deductions 5334 5334 4633
Interfund transfers according to statutory requirements
Contnbutions by menmbers at retirement (1317) 1317
Interest credited to members' accounts 414 (414)
Net interfund transfers {903) 903
Net mc¢rease 67 2938 3065 8450
Net asssts held in trust for Pension Benefits
Begntubg of year 9 566 53,435 63 001 54 551
End ofiyeir $ 9633 § 56433 $ 66066 63 001

See independent audifor’s report
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

~ 1T A N ITC
CUMNOULIAINTD
200 Galieria Parkway NW Suite 1200

AbMambom MDamesin
Atlanta Georgia 30339 594

w

December 2, 1996

State Budget and Control Board
South Carolina Retirement Systems

Columbia, South Carohina 29211

Gentlemen

2=

s S

The laws governing the operation of the vanous Retirement Systems provide that actuanial valuations of
assets and hiabilities of the Systems shall be made annually for the South Carolina Retirement System «
the Police Officers Retirement System and no Jess frequently than bieamally for the General Assem
Retirement System and the Judges and Sohcitors Retirement System We have subnutted the results of
actiarial valuations prepared as of July 1, 1995 In prepanng the valuations the actuary rehied on d
privided by the Sy§tems While not venfying the data at source, the actuary performed tests

PSPPI NP T I PN

QOnSISIENCY alld rcadynavity

ST

The findncisg objective of the Systems 15 that contnbution rates will remam relatively level over time :
pefceritage of payroll Contnbution rates are developéd using the entry age normal cost method  Since
previcus valuation, the mterest rate assumption has been reduced from 8% to 7%4% A market rel
value of plan assets 15 used for actuanial valuation purposes Gains and losses are reflected i the unfun
actrued habilities that are being amortized by regular annual contnbutions withn a 30-year per
assuming 4%% annual payroll growth for the South Carolma Retirement System and the Police Offii
Retirement System, 2% annual payroll growth for the General Assembly Retrement System and 5
annyal payroll growth for the Judges and Solicitors Retirement System  The assumptions recommendex
thé adtuary are in the aggregate reasonably related to the expenence under the Systems and to reason.
ons of anticipatéd expenence under the systems The followmng schedules present summane
the principal results of the valuations prepared as of July 1, 1995 and the actuanal methods
as§ump’tions used to prepare the valuations
o2

Tnzour optnion the Systems are operating on an actuanally sound basis  Assuming that contributtons tc
Systeinis are made by the employers from year to year i the future at the rates recommended on the t

thé successive actuanal valuations, the continued sufficiency of the retwrement funds to provide
k ¢fits: called for usider the Systems may be safely anticipated

i

iy S,{:uccfel}'z R
| PRSI S
. Far—

0N Phinéipal and Consuiting Actuary

. e —— =
. South Carolina Refirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

g

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM

RESULTS OF THE VALUATION AS OF JULY 1, 1995

FAN DL W) B RS A BRES ¥ AW/ ik R ENFLY iAbF Soa a727

(All dollar amounts are in thousands)

SR
B e

€))] Actuarial liabilities

Present value of prospective benefits payable in respect of:

(a) Present retired members and beneficiaries $ 4,950,378

(b) Present active and inactive members | 13,099,894
(c) Total actuarial liabilities $ 18,050,272

2) Assets of the System 11,453,462

(€)) I;resent value of future contributions = (1)(c}) - (2) $ 6,596,810

v:(4) Present value of future contributions by members 2,765,196

(5)  Present value of future contributions by employers = 3)-4
$ 3,831,614
6) Present value of future normal contributions by employers

'M, ol

S 2304579
(7)  Present value of unfunded accrued liability contributions
' by employers = (5) - (6) $ 1,527,035

Unfunded accrued liability rates

State 2.55%
U) UUIcis 1.70%
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

MATVOTTY MO AT TTY

RESULTS OF THE VALUA

POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

¢)) Actuarial habilities

(a) Present retired members and beneficiaries $ 519 795 049
(b) Present active and mnactive members 1521635 045
(c) Total actuarial habilities $ 2041430 094
(2)  Agsets of the System 1236 610 000

(€)] Present value of future contributions = (1) (¢) (2) $ 804 820 094
(4)  Present value of future contributions by members 323147 118
5) Present value of future contributions by employers =(3) (4) $ 481 672 976
(6) Present value of future normal contributions by employers 419 164 108
(7)  Present vaiue of unfunded accrued habihity contributions
by employers = (5) (6) $ 62 508 868
& Unfunded accrued liability rates
(d) Class One Service 3219
(b) Class Two Service 187°
(9  Unfunded acorusd habi ity liquidation period 8 year
(10)  Graup life insurance benefit contribution rate 20°
(11)  Accidental death benefit contribution rate 20°

e
_South Carolina Refigement Systerms
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

GENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
RESULTS OF THE VALUATION AS OF JULY 1, 1995

Actuarial Liabilities

Present value of prospective benefits payable in respect of:

(b) Present active, inactive and special members
(c) Total actuarial liabilities

Assets of the System

Present value of future contributions by members
Present value of future contributions by the State = (3) - (4)
Present value of 1 per cent of future compensation

Present value of future normal contributions by the State
at 14.31% = (6) x 14.31

~ Present value of unfunded accrued liability contributions by

the State =(5) - (7)

Unfunded accrued liability liquidation period

Annual cost of lump sum death benefit contributions by the State

South Carolina Retirement Systems

45

$ 37,386,578

31,646,288

$ 69,032,866
30,528,000

$ 38,504,866

4,300,880

$ 34,203,986

$ 430,088

$ 6,154,559

$ 28,049,427
29 years

$ 10,887




ACTUARIAL SECTION

SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
RESULTS OF THE VALUATION AS OF JULY 1, 1995

(1) Actuarial habilities

Present value of prospective benefits payable m respect of

(2) Present beneficiaries and contingent beneficianes $ 58,585,607
. (b) Present active members 66,601,087
-‘;ﬁ" i

ggfﬁ () Total actuarial habilities $ 125,186,694
! (2)  Assets of the System 57,917,000
3 Present value of future contributions = (1) (¢) - (2) $ 67,269,694
4) Presenit value of future contributions by members 7,750,335
5) Present value of future contributions by the State = (3) - (4) $ 59,519,359
6) Present value of future normal contributions by the State $ 23,016,263

(7 Present value of unfunded accrued liability contributions
by the State = (5) - (6) $ 36,503,096

. (8)  Unfunded accrued hability liqudation period 25 year

South Carolina RetérementSystems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
OUTLINE OF ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS

k- o ;'INTEREST RATE: 7.25 % per annum, compounded annually.

SALARY INCREASES
Age Annual Rate Age Annual Rate
25 10.15 % 45 475 %
30 7.95 50 4.45
35 6.45 55 4.25
40 5.55 60 4.25

carvino
ovi ¥ ive

SEPA RATIONS FROM SERVICE: Representative values of the assumed and annual rates of

damasntinn Fram unt}!r

'-uvp'ai.auuu LEVLIL VLY

TIREMENT:
Annual Rates of
Retirementona Unteduced Retirement ona Unreduced Retirement ona Unreduced
Reduced Service Reduoced Service Reduced.  Service
Men Teachers . ‘Wormen Teachers Men and Women Employees

100% 150 % 100 %

50 % 100 50 % '15.0 50 % 100

75 150 100 250 75 150

100 200 100 250 . 75 15.0

200 300 250 450 200 300

150 250 15.0 300 150 250

15.0 250 150 30.0 150 250

350 450 350

200 250 250

15.0 200 200

150 200 200

150 250 200

100.0 1000 1000

* Plus 25% in year when first eligible for unreduced service retirement before age 65

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION
SEPARATION FROM SERVICE (continued):
Annual Rate of o
Withdrawal
Years of Service »
Age  Death Disability 0-4 5-9 10+
MEN TEACHERS
25 0.06 % 0.02 % 11.90 % 7.50 %
30 0.07 0.04 10.20 4.20 2.30
35 0.07 0.05 10.50 4.80 2.10
40 0.10 0.11 3.10 4.60 1.50
45 0.18 0:19 9.40 4.00 1.50
50 0.30 0.35 7.70 4.00 1.90
55 0.46 0.60 7.70 3.60 2.90
60 0.65 1.03
64 0.90 1.65
WOM EA
25 0.03 % 0.05 % 3.80 % 6.10 %
30 0.04 0.07 9.30 4.20 < 2.40
35 0.04 5.07 8.20 400 1.7
40 0.05 0.12 6.70 3.30 1.40°
45 0.08 , 0.21 6.30 2.90 1.20
50 0.13 0.35 6.30 3.00 1.20
55 0.21 0.61 6.60 - 2.80 1.60
60 0.33 1.07
. 64 0.49 1.44
MEN EMPLOY
25 0.06 % 0.07 % 15.10 % 870 % .
S30 0 007 0.1 12.50 6.40 2.60
35 0.07 0.14 11.50 5.90 2.90
40 010 0.18 10.60 5.50 2.30
45 018 0.26 9.20 4.60 2.00
.. 50 030 0.44 7.90 4,60 1.70
585 046 : 0.70 7.70 4.00 2.10
L6000 065 1.07
64 0.90 ' 1:49
R —
0.07 % 13.40 % 790 %
0.1 12.00 6.70 4.00
0.14 1110 5.40 2.70
0.18 9.90 4.90 2.40
0.26 8.50 4.60 1.80
0.44 8.20 4.00 2.10
0.70 6.80 3.90 2.00
.07
1.49

" South Carolina Retirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

DEATH AFTER RETIREMENT: 1983 Group Annuity Mortality Tabies for service retlrement
and dependent beneficiaries. A special mortality table is used for disability retirements.

TION METHOD: Projected benefit with level percentage entry age normal cost and

‘open-end unfunded accrued liability. Gains and losses are reflected in the period remaining to liquidate

the unfunded accrued liability. Lump sum death benefits are provided on a one-year term cost basis.
ASSET VALUATION METHOD: Actuarial Value, as developed in the following schedule. For

years prior to July 1, 1995, assets were used at book value. For the July 1, 1995 valuation, the actuarial
value of assets recognizes a portion of the difference between the market value of assets and the expected

"~ “value of assets, based on the assumed valuation rate of return. The amount recognized each year is 20%

of the difference between market value and expected value. The actuarial value of assets is limited to a
range between 80% and 120% of market value.

DEVELOPMENT OF ACTUARIAL VALUE OF ASSETS

¢ are $1 000°c)

AV WaAyuuv o)

(All dollar amoun

\SR2E SRR 227 QAR 4

(1) Actuarial Value of Assets on July 1, 1994% $ 10,308,386
@ 1994/1995 Net Cash Flow (Contributions less Benefits) 52,184
3) Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 assuming 8.0% interest 11,187,328

on (1) and (2) [((1) x 1.08) + ((2) x 1.04)]
@ Market Value of Assets on July I, 1995 12,518,000

(5)  Actuarial Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 $ 11,453,462
(3)+20%[(4) - (3]

“*Book Value

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTIO.

POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
OUTLINE OF ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS

INTEREST RATE 725% per annum, compounded annually
SEPARATION FROM SERVICE AND SALARY INCREASES Representative val
the adopted annual rates of separation and annual rates of salary increases are as follows
Annual Rate of
Service Salary

Age  Withdrawal @~ Death  Disability  Retwement* Increases

20 696 % 10 % 14 % 1115 %
25 6 96 13 16 1025
30 420 16 20 685
35 342 20 26 605
40 264 27 34 545
45 282 40 50 1000 % 505
50 294 57 84 10 00 505
55 88 10 00 505
60 142 15 00 505
64 203 25 00 505

* An additional 20% are assumed to retire when first eligible for unreduced service retirement

DEATHS AFTER RETIREMENT 1983 Group Annuity Mortality Tables for service retin
and dependent beneficiaries set forward two years A special mortality table 1s used for dis.

ret{rethents
VALUATION METHOD Projected benefit method with level percentage entry age norma
d operivend unfunded accrued Liability Gains and losses are reflected in the period remamn
liquidate the unfunded accrued liability Lump sum death benefits are provided on a one-year terr
basis h
Soyth Carolina Retifement Systems
t E— ——
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

: ASSET VALUATION METHOD: Actuarial Value, as developed in the following schedule.
" For years prior 10 July 1, 1995, assets were used at book value. For the July 1, 1995 valuation, the
' acwarlal value of assets recognizes a portion of the difference between the market vaiue of assets and the

expected value of assets, based on the assumed valuation rate of return. The amount recognized each

y*ear is 20% of the dlfference between market value and expected value. The actuarial value of assets is

Jimited to a range between 80% and 120% of market value.

DEVELOPMENT OF ACTUARIAL VALUE OF ASSETS
(All dollar amounts are $1,000°s)

(1) Actuarial Value of Assets on July 1, 1994* $ 1,096,530

(2)  1994/1995 Net Cash Flow (Contributions less Benefits) 25,250

3) Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 assuming 8.0% interest 1,210,512
on (1) and (2) [((1) x 1.08) + ((2) x 1.04)]

(CY) Market Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 1,341,004

) Actuarial Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 ] $ 1,ﬁ36,610

(3)+20%[(4) - 3)]

#* Book Value

-_—South Carolina Refirement S}stems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

o

ENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
F ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS

INTEREST RATE 7 25% per annum, compounded annually

SEPARATION FROM SERVICE  Representative values of the adopied annual raies <

separation are as follows

QiRiVL 210 Ao L

Annual Rate of

Death Disability Service
Age Male Female Male Female Retirement
20 04 % 03 % 01 % 02 %

25 05 03 01 03
30 08 04 02 04
5 12 06 03 04
40 18 08 06 07
45 25 13 11 12
50 35 20 20 20
50 29 34 35
60 40%
65 10%
70 100%

DEATHS AFTER RETIREMENT 1983 Group Annuity Mortality Tables for service retirem
and dependent beneficiartes A special mortality tabie 15 used for disability retirements

SEOUSES  100% of active and special members were assumed married with the wife four y¢
younger

.;(E?,-ﬁé.f,DINﬁx. OR CONTINGENCY RESERVES None

METHOD  Projected benefit method with entry age normal cost and open

Al
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

AS SET VALUATION METHOD: Actuarial Value, as developed in the following schedule.

For years prior to July 1, 1995, assets were used at book value. For the July 1, 1995 valuation, the

Ll wi Sy 173 AadELS Il UsGil 4l UOOK varll SRR I SRy 2774 VRauQuivii, i

actuarlal value of assets recognizes a portion of the difference between the market value of assets and the

.
o mirrnd Aanal
expected value of assets, based on the assumed valuation rate of return. The amount recognized cach

: year is 20% of the dxfference between market value and expected value. The actuarial value of assets is

£ 2an wrabe
L

T e hatioann ONO/ oo JRN
it bets ¥ market value.

- ~ rane ON A 1900/
llmllUU LU a lalge CUIL OV /0 AdIlll 1LV /70 L

DEVELOPMENT OF ACTUARIAL VALUE OF ASSETS
(All dollar amounts are $1,000°s)

(1)  Actuarial Value of Assets on July 1, 1994* ‘ $ 28,622
» ) 1994/1995 Net Cash Flow (Contributions less Benefits) (1,100)
(3)  Assumed interest at 8.0% on (1) and (2) 2,246

(1) x .08]+[(2) x .04]

Vo

(4)  Expected Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 25,768
H+@)+3)

%) Market Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 33,567

(6)  Excess of Market Value over Expected Value [(5) - (4)] 3,799

(7)  20% of Excess 760

) Actuarial Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 [(4) + ()] 30,528

“* Book Value

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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JUDGES AND SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
" OUTLINE OF ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS

VALUATION INTEREST RATE 7 25% per annum, compounded annually

SEPARATIONS FROM ACTIVE SERVICE Representative values of the assumed annua
rates of disability and death are as follows

Annual Rate of
Death
Age Disability Male Female

25 05 % 09 % 05 %
30 06 11 05

35 07 14 09

40 10 18 11

45 15 28 17

50 25 46 25

55 44 75 36

60 2 144 53

65 210 330 83 '
69 520 450 128

MAL RETIREMENT AGE Judges are assumed to retire at age &
to retire at the age at which they are first eligible for a service retirement benefit
SALARY INCREASE RATE 5 25% per annum, compounded annually

DEATHS AFTER RETIREMENT 1983 Group Annuity Mortality Tables for service retirerr
and depenident beneficiaries A special mortality table 15 used for disability retirements

SPOUSES: 95% of active members were assumed married with the spouse four years younger
LOADING OR CONTINGENCY RESERVES None
VALUATION METHOD Projected benefit method with entry age normal cost and open

unfdnded aceried hability Gains and losses are refiected 1n the unfunded accrued hiabthty Lump
death benefits are provided on a one-year term cost basis

ﬁ
South Carolina Retirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

ASSET VALUATION METHOD: Actuarial Value, as developed in the following schedule. For
years prior to July 1, 1995, assets were used at book value. For the July 1, 1995 valuation, the actuarial
value of assets recognizes a portion of the difference between the market value of assets and the expected
value of assets, based on the assumed valuation rate of return. The amount recognized each year is 20%
of the dlfference between market value and expected value. The actuarial value of assets is llmlted toa

range between 80% and 120% of market value.,

DEVELOPMENT OF ACTUARIAL VALUE OF ASSETS
(All dollar amounts are $i,000’s)

(1)  Actuarial Value of Assets on July 1, 1994* $ 52,040
) 1994/1995 Net Cash Flow (Contributions less Benefits) 325
3) Assumed interest at 8.0% on (1) and (2) 4,176

[(1) x .08] + [(2) x .04]

(4)  Expected Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 ' 56,541
MH+@)+G)

(5)  Market Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 63,420

(6) Excess of Market Value over Expected Value [(5) - (4)] ‘ 6,879

(7)  20% of Excess 7 1,376

(8) Actuarial Value of Assets on July 1, 1995 [(4) + (7)] 57,917

- * Book Value

South Carolina Refirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION :

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
THE NUMBER AND EARNABLE COMPENSATION OF ACTIVE MEMBER

<
WIIVEL LA NOLA 2 AN s & m ¥ LYRAZIYALD R ANGT

AS OF JULY 1, 1995
GROUP MEN WOMEN TOTAL
EMPLOYEES
Number 42,826 59,308 102,134
Earnable Compensation (1,000's) $ 1,202,829 §$ 1,329,991 § 2,532,820
Number 13,657 59,619 73,276
Earnable Compensation (1,000's) $ 391,952 § 1,394,055 $ 1,786,007
TOTAL
Number 56,483 118,927 175,410
Earnable Compensation (1,000's) $ 1,594,781 §$ 2,724,046 $ 4,318,827

hiren AED in e mdinrm san e b e
Note There are n addition 122,253 nactive members

take these members nto account

s 5

he resuits of the vaiuation were adjusted to

POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

THE NUMBER AND EARNABLE COMPENSATION OF ACTIVE MEMBERS  ©
AS OF JULY 1, 1995 s
ANNUAL

MDD AT M .- TY YR ae v _‘OM_},,,,.‘. . SA N R
Men 15,718 $ 389,941,621 7,
-
Women 3,939 85,234,458 i
Total 19,657 $ 475,176,079 "
i
Note' Thete afe i addition 5,417 members not on the payroll as of July 1, 1995 but mcluded i the}
individyal-accounts mamtamed by the System The results of the valuation were adjusted to také
thiese metibers mto account 53
ti— — —— — »e?
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

GENERAL ASSEM

the vaulation were adjusted to take the

Oe: There are nine inactive members with

valiatinn <

Note: There are in addition 98 inactive mem

LICITORS RETIR
NUAL COMPENSATIO
AS OF JULY 1, 1995

*uation were adjusted to take these members into account,

BLY RETIREMEN

bers with contributions still in th

se members into account,

MENT SYSTEM
THE NUMBER AND FARNABLE COMPENSATION OF ACTIVE MEMBERS
AS OFJULYI, 1995
ANNUAL

GROUP NUMBER COMPENSATION
Men 186 $ 4,166,400
Women 24 ‘ 537,600
Total 210 $

e System. The results of

EMENT SYSTEM

A 7 a1y

N OF ACTIVE MEMBERS

contributions still in the System

ANNUAL
GRQUP NUMBER COMPENSATION
Men 98 $ 8,561,222
Women 10 855,352
Total 108 $ 9,416,574
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
THE NUMRBER AND ANNUAL RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES OF

LN/ ITAARA /AN L RLNAr iRmiNiVwsiand TRELAS g O ) LW ARl

RETIRED MEMBERS AND BENEFICIARIES ON THE ROLL

AS OF JULY 1, 1995

. ANNUAL
) RETIREMENT
: ALLOWANCES
GROUP NUMBER (1,000's)
Service Retirements
Employees
Men 10,788 $ 138,582
Women 9,536 81,326
Teachers
Men 4,249 64,036
Women 17,359 178,358
Total 41,932 $ 462,302
Disability Retirements
Employees
Men 1,818 $ 14,485
Women 1,710 12,641
Teachers
Men 520 5,224
Women 1,715 13,970
Total 5,763 $ 46,320
Beneficiaries of Deceased Retired Members
and Active Members
Men 706 $ 4,016
Women 3,675 25,651
Total 4,381 $ 29,667
Grand Total 52,076 $ 538,289
e
. South Carolina Refirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
THE NUMBER AND ANNUAL RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES OF
RETIRED MEMBERS AND BENEFI CIARIES |

AS OF JULY 1, 1995 |
ANNUAL
RETIREMENT
GROUP NUMBER LLOWA S
Service and Early Retirements
Men 3,056 $ 41,118,273
Women 223 1,624,487 ‘
Total 3,279 $ 42,742,760 4
R e — & i
Disability Retirements 2
Men 595 $ 7,105,062 L
Women 64 517,285 e
DE—— — A
Total 659 $ 7,622,347 .
Beneficraries of Deceased Members i
Men 20 $ 89,803 L
Women 589 4,355,102 .
Total 609 $ 4,444,905 r o
c
Grand Total 4,547 $ 54,810,012 é{%
e ]
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

GENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
THE NUMBER AND ANNUAL RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES OF
BENEFICIARIES AND CONTINGENT BENEFICIARIES

4 AS OF JULY 1, 1995
't e ANNUAL
. Eig RETIREMENT
;}% ~_ GROUP NUMBER ALLOWANCES
y il Beneficiaries
30 Men 158 $ 2,894,052
s gﬁ Women 8 83,489
1 ‘f‘% Total 166 $ 2,977,541
o A
il
| i3 Disabiiity Retirements
\ Men 3 $ 38,321
Women 36 534,447
Total 39 $ 572,768
|
Grand Total 205 $ 3,550,302

- ——

JUDGES AND SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

THE NUMBER AND ANNUAL RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES O
BENEFICIARIES AND CONTINGENT BENEFICIARIES

\ 3 AS OF JULY 1, 1995
TSR ANNUAL
RETIREMENT
GROUP NUMBER ALLOWANCES
Service Retirements
Men 61 $ 3,962,060
Women [ 0
Total 61 $ 3,962,060
Disability Retirements
Men 1 $ 59,156
Women 0 0
Total 1 $ 59,156
Beneficianies of Deceased Members
Men 0 0
Women 32 707,796
Total 32 $ 707,796
Grand Total 94 $ 4,729,012

————peee—r——=
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

SCHEDULE OF RETIRANTS AND BENEFICIARIES

ATy oy m

ADDED TO AND REMOVED FROM ROLLS

SCRS PORS
Valuation Date Added Deleted Balance Added Deleted Ralance

7-01-95 4,144 1390 52,076 510 96 4,547

7-01-94 4,163 796 49,322 492 50 4,133

7-01-93 3247 1324 450955 350 94 3,691

7-01-92 2,968 1,003 44,032 314 39 3,435

7-01-91 3,196 1305 42,067 356 106 3,160
7-01-90 2,568 1,041 40,176 390 83 2,910 (
7-01-89 3464 1391 38,649 333 84 2,603 :
7-01-88 2,832 1,196 36,576 210 51 2,354 -
6-30-37 3,205 1,007 34,940 234 34 2,195 3
6-30-86 2,796 1,031 32,742 188 55 2,045 ;
;
GARS JSRS ;
T OH
Valuation Date Added Deleted Balance Added Deleted Balance §
7-01-95 25 3 205 8 1 94 %
7-01-94 7 0 183 5 0 87 X
7-01-93 24 4 176 7 0 82 e
7-01-92 6 4 156 10 0 75 2
7-01-91 15 2 154 4 2 65 ;‘;
7-01-90 8 3 141 2 2 63 =
7-01-89 21 5 136 8 0 63 ﬁ‘i
7-01-88 3 1 120 5 5 55 T
6-30-87 7 0 118 1 0 55 , B

6-30-86 6 3 11 5 :

[
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

SUMMARY OF ACCRUED AND UNFUNDED

DAMADITITTY ADITYITTIDO

ACCRUED LIABILITIES
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Aggregate Assetsas a % Unfunded Annual UALasa%
Valuation Valuation Accrued of Accrued Accrued Active Member of Active
Date Assets Liabilities Liabihities Liabilities Payroll Member Payroll
70195 § 11453462 § 12980,4957 88 2% $ 1,527,035 3 4,318,827 35 4%
7 01-94 10,308,386 12,776,483 80 7% 2,468,097 4,087,078 60 4%
7-01 93 9,392,497 11,752 769 799% 2,360,272 3,989,960 592%
7-01-92 8,472,313 10,763,891 78 7% 2,291578 3,793,708 60 4%
7 01-91 7,612 942 9,875,807 77 1% 2,262,865 3,664,611 61 7%
7-01 90 6,813,695 8,896 453 76 6% 2,082,758 3,484,578 59 8%
7-01 89 6,068,557 8,139,477 74 6% 2,070,920 3,305,350 62 7%
7 01-88 5,413,702 6,740,902 80 3% 1,327,200 3,023,359 43 9%
6-30 87 4,805,381 5,656,658 85 0% 851,277 2,796,512 30 4%
6-30-86 4,202,379 5,028,250 83 6% 825,871 2,634,443 31 3%
7-01-95 $ 1,236,610 $ 1,299,119 95 2% $ 62,509 $ 475,176 13 2%
7-61-%4 1,096,530 1,201,090 9113% 104,560 429,264 24 4%
7 01-93 981,524 1,063,874 92 3% 82 350 403,249 20 4%
70192 870,615 954,944 91 2% 84,329 390,220 21 6%
7-01-91 765,510 864,974 88 5% 99,464 375,706 26 5%
7 01-90 666,699 749,089 89 0% 82,390 355,760 23 2%
7-0189 553,732 611,393 90 6% 57,661 304 752 18 9%
7 01-88 475,020 530,251 89 6% 55,231 269,171 20 5%
6-30-87 414,685 419,672 98 8% 4,987 239,527 2i%
6-30-86 353,269 369,432 95 6% 16,163 204,405 7 9%

H
2

Effective 6-30-86, SCRS aggregate accrued hability reflected all current and future cost of lvin
increases for current retirees and active members eligible for service retirement

Effective 7-1-88, certain actuanal assumptions were changed a) valuation nterest rate changﬁl
ﬁdm 70% to 7 5%, b) salary increase assumptions strengthened 3
Effective 7-1-89, certamn actuarial assumptions were changed 1) valuation mterest rate chang
from 7 5% to 8 0%, b) salary mcreases, mortality and service retirement tables

p'{"’FPf\f“IP 71 -04 actnarial neenmnhnne were nhanaed as a resultofa s year experie! lldV. th

interest aswmptlon was changed from 8% to7 25%, an assumption of future COLA d_] stmeni

. A UMMDA and DND
were removed (SCRS and PORS) and the method of valuing assets was changed from hﬂﬁ

vilue to a smoothed market value

M
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ACTUARIAL SECTION ' i
|
SUMMARY OF ACCRUED AND UNFUNDED

ACCRUED LIABILITIES
(amounts expressed in thousands)

: Aggregate Assets as a % Unfunded Anmual UALasa%
Valuation  Valuation Accrued of Accrued Accrued Active Member of Active
Date Assets Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities Payroll Member Payroll

7-01-95 § 30,528 $ 58,577 52.1% $ 28,049 $ 4,704 596.3%
7-01-94 28,662 47,839 59.9% ' 19,177 4,749 403.8%
7-01-93 26,790 30,408 88.1% 3,018 2,954 122.5%
7-01-92 24 851 29,558 34.1% 4,707 2,968 - 158.6%
7-01-91 22,883 27,779 82.4% 4,896 2,772 176.6%
7-01-90 21,221 27,055 78.4% 5,834 2,788 209.3%
7-01-89 19,358 24,713 78.3% 5,355 2,734 195.9%
7-01-88 17,446 22,883 76.2% 5,437 2,829 192.2%
6-30-87 15,475 22,514 68.7% 7,039 2,734 257.5%
6-30-86 13,591 21,473 63.3% 7,882 2,734 288.3%
7-01-95 % 57,517 3 94,420 61.3% $ 36,503 $ 9,417 387.6%
7-01-94 52,040 83,322 62.5% 31,282 9,040 346.0%
7-01-93 46,600 77,708 60.0% 31,108 8,840 351.9%
7-01-92 41,421 71,261 58.1% 29,840 8,871 336.4%
7-01-91 36,253 67,580 53.6% 31,327 8,294 3717.7%
7-01-90 31,905 64,758 49.3% 32,853 7,985 " 411.4%
7-01-89 27,810 56,927 48.9% 29,117 7,636 381.3%
7-01-88 23,772 48,781 48.7% 25,009 7,504 333.3%
6-30-87 19,916 51,314 38.8% 31,398 7,364 426.4%
6-30-86 16,317 49,020 33.3% 32,703 7,073 462.4%

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION
VEN CY TEST
L oo i by mmaazi vl 2ve $laneenie e 7
(amouri. TENYEL int ucuu.)uuua/
(1) @ €)
Active Retirants Active Members Portion of Aggregate Accrued
Valuvation Member & (Employer Funded Valuation Liabilities Covered by Assets
Date Coniributions Beneficiarics Portion) Assets 1) (03} 3)
SCRS 70195 % 3085531 § 4950378 § 4944588 §  11,453462 100% 100% 69 1%
70194 2,838478 5561,280 4376,725 10 308,386 100% 100% 43 6%
70193 2558019 4920436 4274314 9392 497 100% 100% 44 8%
7-01 92 2291219 4474227 3,998 445 8472313 100% 100% 42 7%
70191 2 044,630 4056 100 3775077 7612942 100% 100% 40 1%
701 %0 1812178 3,509 959 3574316 £ 813695 100% 100% 41 7%
7 0189 1 593,031 3,275332 3,271 114 6 068 557 100% 100% 36 7%
7-01 88 1,415 351 2571,753 2 753,798 5,413,702 100% 100% 518%
6-30 87 1,261 309 2 181,724 2213,625 4 805,381 100% 100% 61 5%
6 30 86 1,114,709 1,920 109 1993,432 4,202 379 100% 100% 58 6%
PORS 70195 § 251,255 §$ 519795 $ 528069 ¢ 1236610 100% 100% 282%
7+01 94 226,608 547 189 427293 1096 530 100% 100% 75 5%
7-01 93 199 005 459 268 405,601 981 524 100% 100% 79 7%
7 01-92 174 014 402,116 378,814 870,615 100% 100% 77 7%
7 01-91 149 622 349,365 365,987 765,510 100% 100% 72 8%
70190 126,946 292 942 329 201 666 699 100% 100% 75 0%
7-01 89 105 354 246,292 259 747 553732 100% 100% 77 8%
7 01-88 88984 181,813 259 454 475,020 100% 100% 78 1%
6 30 87 77,227 151425 191,020 414 685 100% 100% 97 4%
6-30 86 67,080 123 394 178,958 353 269 100% 100% 91 0%

Note  Effective 6-30-86, SCRS aggregate accrued liability reflected all current and future cost of living
inereases for current retirees and active members ehigible for service retirement
Effective 7-1-88, certain actuarial assumptions were changed a) valuation interest rate changeg

Lar 1 NOL 44 T KO,
from 7 0% to 7 5%, b) salary mncrease assumptions strengthened

Effectlve 7-1-89, certain actuaral assumptlons were changed 1) valuation interest rate chang(
xg:om 7 5% to 8 0%, b) salary increases, mortality and service retirement tables

Effective 7-1-95, actuarial assumptions were changed as a result of a 5 year experience study, thi
4nteresf assumption was changed from 8% to 7 25%, an assumption of future COLA aujustman.s‘
{vete removed (SCRS and PORS) and the method of valuing assets was changed from book

valué to a smoothed market value

——
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ACTUARIAL SECTION |

SOLVENCY TEST

(amounts expressed in thousands)

m @ G
Active Retirants Active Members Portion of Aggregate Accrued

Valuation Member & (Employer Funded Valuation Liabilities Covered by Assets

Date Contributions Beneficiaries Portion) Assets 1) 2) 3)

7-01-95 §$ 6,160 $ 37,387 § 15,030 § 306,528 100% 65.2% 0.0%

7-01-94 5,609 26,786 15,404 28,622 100% 85.9% 0.0%

7-01-93 5,271 16,516 8,621 26,790 100% 100.0% 58.0%

7-01-92 5,129 14,275 10,154 24,851 100% 100.0% 53.6%

7-01-91 4,624 14,176 8,979 22,883 100% 100.0% 45.5%

7-01-90 4,328 13,102 9,625 21,221 100% 100.0% 39.4%

7-01-89 3,953 11,593 9,167 19,358 100% 100.0% 41.6%

7-01-88 3,657 9,752 9,474 17,446 i00% 100.0% 426%

6-30-87 3,270 10,564 8,680 15,475 100% 100.0% 18.9%

6-30-86 2,972 9,704 8,796 13,591 100% 100.0% 10.4%

70195 § 9,566 3 58,586 $ 26,268 § 57917 - 100% 82.5% 0.0% £
7-01-94 8,992 43,752 30,578 52,040 100% 98.4% 0.0% i
7-01-93 7948 - 42,000 27,760 46,600 100% 92.0% 0.0%

7-01-92 7,053 37,058 27,150 41,421 100% . 92.7% 0.0%
7-01-91 6,556 31,902 29,122 36,253 100% 93.1% 0.0% i
7-01-90 5,985 30,057 28,716 31,905 100% 89.4% 0.0% ' :
7-01-89 5,267 26,716 24,944 27,810 100% 84.4% 0.0% s
7-01-28 4,930 25,283 18,568 23,772 100% - 74.5% 0.0%
6-30-87 4213 26,705 20,595 19916 100% 58.8% 0.0% ,
6-30-86 3,528 26,845 18,648 16,317 100% 47.6% 0.0% =
6-30-85 3,063 23,763 23,050 12,233 100% 38.6% 0.0% i
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1. Membersi

Generaily all empioyees are
required to partxclpate in the
Systems as a condition of
employment

'h

M € tion:

Class II - 6% of salary

3. Employer Contributiops

Class II - 7 55% of salary
for State Departments and
Public Schools

6 7% of salary for all other
participating employers

Group Lafe Insurance
15% of salary

Accidental Death Program
N/A

4, Vestin, t

5 years ~ entitled to a

v
deferrad annuity

commeticing at age 60

Age 65 of 30 years of
oreditéd service

RS GARS

participate upon taking
duties are the nreservatlon
of public order protection
or prevention and control of

property destruction by fire

General Assembly

Class I - $21 per month
Class II - 6 5% of salary tion

Class I - 7 8% of salary Annual lump-sum
Class II - 10 3% of salary appropriation
2% of salary Included within annual

lump-sum appropriation

2% of salary N/A
5 years - entitled to a 8 years
deferred annuity
commencing at age 55
Age 55 with 5 years of Age 60
service
tireme;
Age 55 with 5 years of Age 60 or 30 years of
service or 25 years of SErvice
credited service

%

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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JMMARY OF BASIC PROVISIONS

time All persons are required to

office as member of the

10% of earnable compensa-

SRS

All solicitors, judges ¢
Circuit or Famly Cou
justices of the Court o
Appeals and Supreme
are required to partic
upon takmg office

40 69%

82%

N/A

N/A

Age 70 with 15 ye

service, age 65 wtt

wvi Y awey

years service, 25y
service regardlles
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for each year under age 65

Age 55 with 25 years service
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service under 30

ACTUARIAL SECTION
PORS GARS

8. Formula for Normal Service Retirement

ClassI 145% of Average
Finai Compensation times
years of credited service

ClassII 1 82% of AFC
tumes years of credited
service

ClassI $10 97 per month

ClassII 2 14% of AFC
times years of credited
service

9, Requirements for Disability Retirement

5 years of credited service
unless myury 1s job related

Formula for Disabili

Service retirement benefit
based upon continued
setvice to age 65 with no

fhinga 1 ~nminanants s

Wiz 11 MUlllPUl].Bal.lUll

11._Benefit Options

Maximum Benefit
Edrmula benefit as
Galoulated n item 8 Any
utitecovered contributions
paid upon death

Option 1

Reduced benefit with lump
suin payment of
agcumulated contribution
blance reduced by 10% per
year during the first ten
Yyears of retirement

5 years of credited service
unless myury 1s job related

Retirement

Service retirement benefit
based upon continued
service to age 55 with no

Alhawaas o

Crnange i Co

manannt.z\n

yv;uaauuu

Maximum Benefit
Formula benefit as
calculated i item 8 Any
unrecovered contributions
paid upon death

Option 1

Provides a reduced
continued benefit of equal
amount to the beneficiary of
retirant

4 82% of earnable compen
satton times years of
credited service

5 years of credited service

The greater of
a Service benefii based
upon actual credited

SCIVILT

b 50% of service benefit

hacad unan continnad
vaowu upvil leltul“‘/u

service to earlier of age
60 or 35 years service

VO 22 YLals SCIVIC

Maximum Benefit
Formula benefit as
calculated in item 8 Any
unrecovered contributions
paid upon death

Option 1

Provides a reduced
contmued benefit of equal
amount to the beneficiary of
retirant

South Carolina Retirement Sysfems
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Annual allowance of
71 3% of the current
active salary of the
position

5 years of credited service

Service retirement
formuia

Maximum Benefit

Formula as calculated n item
8 Continued benefit of one
third of retirant s benefit to a
spouse beneficary upon death
of retirant

Optional Allowance

Provides a reduced retirement
allowance to retirant with a
continued benefit of one third
of the retirant s allowance to a
non spouse beneficiary




SCRS

Oints

AN D
Vl.ll«l\ll.l. 4
Provides a reduced

+ AL Amaial
contmued benefit of equal

amount to the beneficiary of
retirant

Option 3

Provides a contmued benefit
of 50% of the retwrant's

annmurty payable to the
retirant's beneficiary

Option 4

Provides nflated benefit until
soctal security payments
begin, then annuity reduced
to provide approxumate level
retirement income

Revert to Maximum
This feature will allow your
benefits to:be changed to the

_m
ACTUARIAL SECTION

J
>
5

™

Option 2

Provides a contmued benefit
of 50% of the retirant's
annuity payable to the

o baoaandlo Lo

IEiranes ucucucmry

MNntinm 2
VIJIIUII. <
Provides inflated benefit

unti! social security

payments begin, then

annuity reduced to prov:de

Glalfzaly Isuse W

approximate level
retirement income

Revert to Maximum
This feature will allow your
benefits to be changed to the

GARS SRS

Option 2

Provides one-half of retired
member's benefit to a
surviving designated
beneficiary

Revert to Maximum N/A
Thas feature will allow your
benefits to be changed to the

Maximum Benefit if you Maximum Benefit if you Maximum Benefit if you

select Option 2 or 3 and select Option 1 or 2 and select Option 1 or 2 and

your beneficrary your beneficiary your beneficiary

predeceases you predeceases you predeceases you

12 DPnct Ratiramant Increase

4% per year, provided 4% pet year, provided As iegisiated N/A
Consumer Price Index for Consumer Price Index for

prior calendar year was 3%  prior calendar year was 3%

or higher I£CPI1s less than  or higher If CPI 1s less than

than 3%, GPLis granted, than 3%, CPI 1s granted

Incrouses dﬁﬁroved anfiually Increases approved annually

Shbject'to compliance with  subject to compliance with

fundig polfcy funding policy

[3: Accidental Death Program

N/A Provides an annuity to the widow  N/A N/A

(or specified benefictary) of a
member whose death was while in
performance of duty Annuity
would equal 50% of member's
compensation at the time of death
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SCRS

14, Group 1ife Insurance
Lump-sum payment equal
to one year's sa!a_rv payable
to the beneficiary upon the
death of an active member
with at least one year of
service.

* No service requirement for

death resulting from actual
performance of duties.

. Lump-sum payment to
_ retiree's beneficiary of up to
* $3,000 based upon years of

service at r etirement.

~Accumuiated contributions
-and credited interest payable

within 6 months but not less
than 90 days after
ermination of aii covered
employment.

6._Actuarial Valuatio
Projected benefit method
with level percentage entry
age normal cost and open-
end unfunded accrued
liability.

7.25% per annum,
ompounded annually.

ACTUARIAL SECTION

PORS

nefits

Lump -Sum payment equal

to one year's salary payable
to the benefi cxary upon the
death of an active member
with at least one year of

rin
service.

No service requirement for
death resulting from actual

nerfnrmanpe of duties.

Lump-sum payment to
retiree's beneficiary of up to
$4 000 bised upon years of

service at retirement,

15 ithdrawal of ee Contributions

Accumulated contributions
and credited interest payable
within 6 months but not less
than 90 days after
termination of all covered
employment.

d

Projected benefit method
with level percentage entry
age normal cost and open-
end unfunded accrued

liability.

7.25% per annum,
comnounded annually.

RS VWAAUGG adu

$62,509

8 years

Lump-sum payment equal
to one year's salary payable
to the beneficiary upon the
death of an active member
with at least one year of
service.

No service requirement for
death resulting from actual
performance of duties,

Lump-sum payment to
rettree s beneficiary of up to
$3,000 based upon years of
service at retirement.

Accumulated contributions
and credited interest payable
within 6 months after
termination of all covered
employment,

Projected benefit method
with entry age normal cost
and oper-end unfunded
accrued liability,

7.25% per annum,
compounded annually.

$28,049

29 years

H—
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Yo hS
Lump-sum payment equal
to one year's salary payable

to the beneficiary upon the
death of an active member
with at least one year of

service,

No service requirement for
death resulting from actual
performance of duties.

Lump-sum payment to
retiree's benefi iciary of up
to $3,000 based upon years
of service at retirement.

Accumulated contributions
and credited interest
payable within 6 months
after termination of all
covered employment.

e —al
Projected benofu method

with entry age normal cost
and open-end unf uudcd
accrued Kability.

7.25% per annum,

compounded annuaily.

$36,503

25 years
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STATISTICAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM

nm,
REVENUE BY SOURCE

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Yof Total Yoof %of Supplemental %oof
Year Ended Enployee Total Enployer Total Investment Total Benefit Total Total
June 30, Contnbutions ~ Revenue  Contmbutions  Revenue Income* Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue

1996 $ 298198 231% $ 359268 278% $ 68562 8T% $ 5813 04% § 1,201,841

1995 288997 127% 0843 M™% 164707 T21% 6293 03% 2,280,84(
1994 27523 190% 323,180 223% 841332 582% 6848 05% 1,446,58
1993 2571733 183% 312781 22% 830466 590% 731 05% 1,408,311
1992 248148 190% 28021 2% 749808 575% 7,728  06% 1,303,70¢
1991 83152 193% 28675 2B8% 678984 562% 11 0™ 1,207,04
1990 216955 194% 26660 2838% 626,723 560% 853 08% 1,118,8%
1989 19,934 204% 28115 28B82% 54,156 554% 920 10% 981,47«
1988 171,570  196% 213497 243% 484487 552% 7888 0% 877,44,
1987 159,787 18%% 23,808 241% 474080 560% 8207 10% 845,88

POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

REVENUE BY SOURCE
(amounts expressed in thousands)

%of Total Y%of %of  Supplemental  Yof
VearBnded  Emmployee Total Enployer Totd  Jovestment  Total Benefit Total Total

p Ll St EULL Ll s VY

Jiwe 30, Contnbutions  Revenue  Contnbutions  Revenue  Income*  Revenue Revenue Reverue  Revenue

1

1996 $ 3787 2% $ 5596 &% $ M3 6% $ 142 01% $ 162714

1995 UK B3% 2350 0% 16686 656% 150 01% 25409,
1994 31487 186% 4786 282% 008 $B31% 158 01% 169599
1993 2,18 183% #7153 B1%  BB0 B 67 01% 15933
1992 71827 18%% BB V% TINB SIP% 186 01% 14834
191 26635 195% BA0 3% G5 8% 91 01% 1367/
1990 B85 173% 5768 9% 600 81% 205 01% 14615
9% 24103 200% BMO 314% 50966 484% %0 0% 10539
i588 13634 6% 0330 B% 46512 5T % 0% N6
1987 12110 15%% 25859 &4 4B S1% 8 0% PR

* Itivestment mcome for fiscal year ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 includes unrealized gains and losse$ |
it accordance with GASB Statement 25,

e ———
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Year Ended
June 30,

1996
1995
1994
1993
1992
1991
1990
1989
1988

1987

JUDGES AND SOLICITORS RETIREM

Year Ended
June 30,

1996
- 1995
1994
1993
1992
1991
1990
1989
1988
1987

STATISTICAL SECTION

Employee
Contributions

$ 586

603
339

Employee
Contributions

$ 970

833
938
1,023

T ™wvr T e

ASSEMBLY RET IREME

REVENUE BY SOURCE
(amounts expressed in thousands)

% of Total
Total Employer
Revenue Contributions
15.1% $ 1,679
10.1% 1,225
8.8% 1,163
9.7% 1,239
10.5% 1,147
9.4% 1,026
9.8% 1,177
9.8% 1,209
9.3% 1,414
9.9% 1,367

% of

Total Investment
Revenue Income*
43.1% $§ 162
20.4% 4,160
30.2% 2,346
32.2% 2,234
30.7% 2,194
30.6% 2,007
34.5% 1,899
37.1% 1,729
44.5% 1,470
43.9% 1,442

REVENUE BY SOURCE
(amounts expressed in thousands)

% of
Total
Revenue

11.6%:
6.4%
9.9%

11.4%

11.0%
8.2%

f S0/

Y. /0

8.9%

10.1%

9.8%

n accordance with GASB Statement 25.

Total
Employer

Contributiong

$

.In"estmem income for fiscal year ended June

4,244
4,080
3,030

[P L |

3,910

7
3,827

3,418

A Ana

3,298
3,202
3,079
3,018

% of

Total Investment
Revenue income*
505% § 3,185
31.2% 8,170
41.6% 4,576
43.4% 4,070
45.4% 3,673
47.3% 3,214
48.3% 2,951
50.0% 2,630
52.6% 2,185
54.0% 2,019

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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NT SYSTEM

% of
Total Total
Revenue  Revenue

41.8% $ 3,891
69.5% 5,988

61.0% 3,848

58.1% 3,848
58.8% 3,731

60.0% 3,347

55.7% 3,407
53.1% 3,257
46.2% 3,181
46.2% 3,119

ENT SYSTEM

% of
Total Total
Revenue Revenue

379% § 8,399
62.4% 13,083 -
48.5% 9,444
45.2% 9,003
43.6% 8,426
44.5% 7,222
432% 6,831
41.1% 6.399
37.3% 5,856
36.2% 5,586

30, 1996 and 1995 includes unrealized gains and losses




STATISTICAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SITMMARY OF EXPENSES RY TYPE

MNULYRLYAORAN &

Rl mA Beid NSRS

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Annuity
Year Ended Member Refunds Annusty Payments Group Life Payments Supplements

June 30, Amount % Increase  Amount % Increase  Amount % Increase  Amount % Increase
1996 $ 51,833 143% $§ 559991 68% $ 9429 196% $ 5813 76% $
1995 45,358 15 4% 524,311 12 2% 7,881 88% 6293 81%
1994 39,291 8 0% 467 185 9 6% 7,241 -8 0% 6848 -6 6%
1993 36,392 20% 426,401 11 1% 7,870 36% 7331 -5 1%
1992 35681 39% 383943 10 6% 7 595 47% 7728 47%
1991 37,112 57% 347,066 10 1% 7,257 -4 4% 8111 43%
1990 35121 36% 315230 16 7% 7,591 125% 8523 -31%
1989 33916 44% 270232 25 0% 6749 25% 9,269 17 5%
1988 32,493 18 9% 216,264 131% 6586 6 4% 7,888 3%
1587 27,340 36% 101283 14 8% 6189 08% 8207 -181%

POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY TYPE
(amounts expressed in thousands)
ntal nuj!
Yeur Ended Member Réfunds Aonwity Payments _Death Benefits Group Lafe Payments Supplements

June 30 Amounf % Increase Amouut / Increase Amount % Increase Amount ¥ Increase  Amount % Increase
1996 $ 6991 49% $ 58257 86% § 580 28% $ 1101 136% § 142 53%
1995 6665 195% 53653 188% 564 19% 969 22 8% 150 51%
1994 5577 96% 45145 142% 575 142% 789 207% 158 54%
1993 5090 79% 39522 132% 533 242% 995 112% 167 102%
1992 4,718 63% 34917 153% 429 39% 895 273% 136 26%
19?1 4439 93% 30281 16 5% 413 05% 703 25 1% 191 6 8%
199¢ 4062 128% 26000 282% 411 16 8% 939 220% 205 18 0%
19\8§ 3602 214% 20,281 360% 352 107% 770 13%% 250 397%
1988 2967 276% 14909 154% 318 100% 676 21 8% 179 27%
1987 2,326 173% 12922 17 1% 289 20 8% 864 49 3% 184 -36 2%

L
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Administrative
b ther
Amount % Incre
10 526 15¢
9124 59 ¢
5711 12
6,542 8
6018 1914
5,059 3
4909 23
3,081 3.
3843 8
3553 0
ini th
Charges and Qther
Expenses
Amount ¥ Increay
$1145 1709
979 64 8%
594 -12 5%
679 e
6il 222%
500 1049
453 283°
353 54°
335 109°
302 47
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STATISTICAL SECTION

GENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY TYPE

(amounts expressed i thousands)

ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP LIFE cummmomg
YEAR ENDED MEMBER REFUNDS ANNUITY PAVMENTS PAYMENTS EXPENSES TOTAL
JUNE 30, AMOUNT % INCREASE AMOUNT % INCREASE AMOUNT /4 INCREASE AMOUNT % INCREASE EXPENSES
1996 $ & 231% $ 3579 232% 8§ 39 2000% § 27 80% $ 3,687
1995 13 552% 2905 475% 10 400 0% 25 56 3% 2953
1994 29 256% 1969 68% 2 -75 0% i6 158% 2016
1993 39 304% 1,843 94% 8 60 0% 19 56% 1909
1992 56 97% 1634 6 6% 5 815% . 181 25% 1,763
1991 62 2647% 1580 64% 2 73 8% 160 00% 1685
1990 17 546% 1485 14 8% 26 37% 16 231% 1,544
1989 ii 607% 1294 10 6% 27 13 83% 1,345
1988 28 22% 1,170 08% 12 91% 1210
1987 36 933% 1161 46% 27 i 03% 1235
\
|
\
\
JUDGES & SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY TYPE
(amounts expressed in thousands) N
‘,
ADMINISTRATIVE :
GROUP LIFE CHARGES AND QTHER ¢
YEARENDED  MEMBER REFUNDS ANNUITY PAYMENTS PAYMENTS EXPENSES TOTAL 54
JUNE 30, AMOUNT / INCREASE AMOUNT 4 INCREASE AMOUNT 4 INCREASE AMOUNT % INCREASE EXPENSES ¥
> 1996 1000% $ 5278 151% §$ 3 2000% $§ 53 152% $§ 5334 4!
1995 $ 2 4584 180% 1 98 9% 46 643% 4633 4
1994 3,884 25% 92 3066 7% 28 97% 4004 i
51993 3,790 198% 3 -66 7% 3 10 7% 3824 2L
1992 58 3163 111% 9 450 0% 28 16 7% 3258 H
¥ 191 2,848 72% 2 80 0% 24 21% 2874 3
31990 47 2,657 134% 10 2 294% 2736 . i
. 1989 2344 182% 17 63% 2361 g
% 1988 1,983 06% 16 143% 1999 [2
1987 2 1,972 46% 14 14 8% 1,988 fj
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SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Distribution of Retiree Population & Average Benefit

Service Retirees Disability Retirees Beneficiaries Total
Average Average Average Average
Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Number Benefit Number Benefit Number Benefit Number Benefit
June 1996
State Agency 14,662 § 105694 2702 § 68947 2212 % 718 52 i9576 § 967 98
Pubhic Schools 22 121 966 43 2365 753 98 1447 628 85 25,933 928 22
Other 5630 650 57 948 611 46 942 429 20 7,520 61791
Total 42413 955 79 6,015 702 54 4,601 63108 53,029 898 89
June 1995
State Agency 14344 1,027 00 2,591 680 76 2111 679 30 19 046 941 36
Public Schools 21,415 932 09 2195 727 64 1,365 581 81 24 975 894 98
Other 5,449 624 82 885 58223 905 460 00 7239 599 01
Total 41208 924 50 5,671 683 53 4381 603 62 51260 87042
June 1994
State Agency 13358 978 80 2,437 653 45 2016 694 36 17 811 902 09
Public Schools 21020 890 92 2106 712 10 1352 673 59 24,478 863 53
Other 5239 595 98 824 569 61 867 408 57 6930 569 40
Total 39,617 881 55 5367 663 59 4235 62922 49,219 836 07
June 1993
State Agency 12,354 927 58 2298 626 97 1902 67793 16 554 85716
Public Schools 19,948 85515 1959 678 02 1,199 577 80 23106 82574
Other 4,792 570 47 769 53024 790 405 99 6351 545 14
Total 37094 842 49 5026 63207 3,891 591 86 46 011 798 31
June 1992
State Agency 11746 874 67 2,159 598 15 1790 631 39 15 695 808 88
Puplic Schools 19,322 811 84 1872 643 06 1,105 550 40 22299 784 72
Other 4501 53534 722 52932 760 41075 5983 51878
Total 35,569 797 60 4,753 605 38 3655 561 02 43977 757 16
June 1991
State Agency 1,172 82142 1996 577 18 1,656 576 79 14,824 761 21
Pubhic Schools 18,701 77248 1755 634 15 1,041 53059 21497 749 47
Qther 4308 500 74 676 436 52 705 381 19 5689 491 05
Total 34,181 755 36 4427 58592 3,402 52212 42010 71862 *
June 1990
State Agenc 11,223 762 99 1839 536 50 1,427 51029 14,489 709 35
Bublic Scliools 18 263 73521 i447 601 15 843 459 02 20553 71445
Otigr 4,043 471 68 598 480 41 530 410 10 5171 456 12
Total 33,529 71273 3,884 55195 2,800 456 96 40213 679 39 :
June 1989
Stits Agency 10718 680 00 1723 486 63 1,361 456 44 13,802 633 81
Piplic-S¢hools 17788 654 45 1,366 54171 812 410 59 19,966 636 82
Q‘lﬁﬁr 3838 416 32 558 436 03 503 284 88 4,899 40507
Total 32344 634 66 3647 499 52 2676 41028 38,667 606 38
w
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STATISTICAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RET IREMENT SYSTEM
Distribution of Retiree Population & Averag Benefit (Continued)

Service Retirees _ Disability Retirees Beneficiaries Total
Average Average Average Average
Moniily : Monthly Monthly Monthly
Number Benefit Number Benefit Number Benefit Number Benefit
June 1988
State Agency 10,134 $§ 580.32 1,578 § 42853 1,306 & 394.77 13,018 § 543.30
Public Schools 16,929 558.35 1,254 471.99 764 357.23 18,947 544.54
Other 3,648 351.17 526 371.63 463 244.82 4,637 347,59
Total 30,711 541.71 3,358 435.85 2,533 356.03 36,602 . 51914
June 1987
State Agency 9,666 $ 541.68 1,457 $  409.52 1,255 § 356.75 12378 § 507.38
Public Schools 16,399 517.39 1,171 448 33 716 337.68 18,286 505.94
Other 3,400 333.65 459 364.79 435 241.07 4,294 327.60
Totat 29,465 504.16 3,087 417.59 2,406 330.16 34,958 484.54
POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Distribution of Retiree Population & Average Benefit
Service Retirees Disability Refirees Beneficiaries Total
Average Average Average Average
Monthly Monthly Menthly Monthly
Number Benefit Number  Benefit Number  Benefit Number Benefit
- June 1996 3474 § 1,11057 666 $ 984.61 664 $ 663.50 4,804 $ 1,031.31
~June 1995 3,252 1,093.29 614 967.12 610 652.71 4,476 1,015.94
\ ; :June 1994 2,927 1,051.19 561 936.23 545 602.30 4,033 974.54
= June 1993 2,605 994.66 520 910.67 524 610.68 3,649 927.55
June 1992 2414 931.80 484 877.30 487 561.13 3,385 870.68
une 1991 2,216 886.38 416 810.91 452 524.09 3,084 823.10
ne 1990 ' 2,089 817.81 451 763.27 378 502.91 2,918 768.59
June 1989 1,879 716.50 377 655.99 351 448.33 2,607 671.64
June 1988 1,684 570.74 353 585.76 318 383.69 2,355 547.73
June 1987 1,592 520.94 321 530.58 294 361.10 2,207 501.05
NOTE Due to the small pop 1 Size ol the GARS and JSRS, presentations for these Systems are not shown

Statistics were generated from initial processing of data and may vary slightly from final information submitted
to the Actuary.
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STATISTICAL SECTION

PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS AND ACTIVE MEMBERS

Number of Number of Anpual
Year Ending Participating Active Payroll Average Percent
June 30, Employers Members (000's omstted) Pay Increase
SCRS
1996 713 199,548 $ 4,661,990 $ 23,363 -1 5%
1995 718 186,825 4,432,079 23,723 2 6%
1994 707 183,489 4,241,616 23,116 30%
1993 755 181,760 4,077,247 22,432 2 6%
3 1992 738 177,854 3,890,324 21,874 33%
§ 1991 729 176,860 3,743,281 21,165 24%
;% : 1990 728 168,548 3,483,223 20,666 50%
3? ] 1989 710 163,205 3,211,953 15,680 34%
‘g 1988 691 158,441 3,016,335 19,038 37%
§§ : 1987 670 152,385 2,796,512 18,352 42%
i€
4] PORS
5 1996 291 20991  § 523,604 $ 24944  57%
§f 1995 280 20,263 478,387 23,609 32%
4 1994 267 19,016 434,900 22,870 0 6%
1993 276 18,046 410,281 22,735 2 5%
1992 269 17,889 396,799 22,181 4 0%
1991 262 17.440 371,986 21,329 1 8%
1990 258 16,361 342,945 20,961 50%
1989 243 15,202 303,390 19,957 62%
1988 238 13,900 261,190 18,791 54%
1987 235 13,441 239,527 17,821 55%
NOTE Due to the small population size of the GARS and JSRS, the above mformation
15 not presented for these plans
Statistics were generated from mitial processing of data and may vary shightly from
fihal nformation submutted to the Actuary
——eme——
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STATISTICAL SECTION

PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS

Participating Employers Covered By Statuie
State Agencies & Institutions of Higher EQUCALION ..............eeeeeereeereeeeesseesresreeeseeosoon, 112
Public SChool DiStHCES ....cvviuiiieeccireeecrenini ettt es oo ses oo e ea e e 105

NAME
Participating Employers Covered By Separate Agreement

Abbeville County ..o,

City of Abbev1lle ...................................................................................................................
TOWI OF DUE WESL ...ttt sessas s s es st e e se s s s eeee
Donalds-Due West Water & Sewer AUthOriTY ......c..cocveerviieieiereieeeeee et eae e
Town of Calhoun Falls ...t e sr e s e s st 1on
Gt OF NOItH AUZUSEA .. ooooveveoooereseseeseeesesessssseseeseeesesesesasesessesseseressessssesesseeeesesesssseeeeeeeeond
TATKEN COUMLY ..ottt et sa et b sess e smsess e st et eseesere e s ensse e anesannren

Aiken-Rambero-Rarnwe

4 ALASARATLIGL VigTiiaiiivYw

: City Of NeW ELENtON. .....c.cocuiriiiieiircreiirenst e isesesens et ese s s sesseses e see s e e
" Beech Isiand Rural Community Water DISEHICE .............ceeevereeereeeeeeeseressessesseesneessesseesseseonns

TOWN Of WAZENET ...ttt et s et b enesene
- Housing Authority of the City of ATKEIN ......c.cveveuevirereiiieeiceee e e eesesereseseensneeees
~ Three Rivers Solid Waste AWHNOTILY ........covueeeveeeeeeeseeeseeeeececteeeeees e sessses s e res s es et ssenss

= TOWI OF JACKSON. ccuvvviiriiercrieeectte ettt rttte et eetaeseseeeessreeesseesesasasasesasesesnsesesntesessessseessemes s eensees

P}  SRORpIOn
: »TO‘Wu OF IVIOTIOTUG v vvvvvneneneiatneieresistotonniietstsntseiestnsaiasesmamananyessreresenonsasssssensesnsseressscesosasassnnannnens

s
[*N

ATIENAALE COUNLY w.oovvvvveveeevevvevessssmsasasssssssssssssssssesseresssssssssssessseeesssesseesessssesesssosseesessssen e
Allendale-Hampton Jasper Regional LIbrary...........cococvveveicnnneceerecccieerereseietsee e ceseeenens
CTOWN OFf ALISNAAIE ........ovvooeeeeeoeeeoceeeers s eeesesessassssseeseeseeseesesssesesesesees e sessaseesseeessesee e
Allenda]e (‘ountv Off i

’T‘.---.._ PR o )
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STATISTICAL SECTION

NAME

Town of West Pelzer

Broadway Water and Sewer District

Starr-Iva Water Company

Town of Peizer

Anderson County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Sandy Springs Water Company

Pendleton District Historical and Recreation Commission

City of Belton

DalllUUlB \,uuul.y
City of Bamberg
Bamberg County Office on Aging
City of Denmark

Town of Olar

BRambero Countv Disabilities

QLU RS

Town of Ehrhardt

Town of Williston
Barnwell County

City of Barnwell

Axis I Center of Barnwell

Town of Elko

Ganeratinanc [ Thlimitad
NI WIAWIEGAVAVRID L II1111E1IVWAS

Allendale-Barnwell County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Beaufort County

City of Beaufort

Beaufort-Jasper County Water Authority

Beaufort Memorial Hospital

Sea Pines Public Service District

T awnnnnteo Dacianal Teanannartstin
AJVUYYUULLLL J J.\L(El\}llal a1 (LLIDPU] lﬂLlUll LAULLIvV.

Bluffton Township Fire District

Town of Port Royal

Fripp Island Public Service District
Berkeley County

City of Hanahan

Berkeléy County Water and Sewer Authority
Town gfSt oﬁ‘s‘:ﬁ}‘mu -

Mongcks Corner Water Works Commuission
Town of'Monéks Corner

Town of Jamestown

Calhoun County
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STATISTICAL SECTION

City of St Matthews.............. et et bt e erssassasssesiersasesnessrn ssacnasnatesas |

Upper Calhoun Rural Water District
Calhoun County Office on Aging

Charleston County

...........................................

...............................................................................

.....................................................

.............................................................................................................

Mt, Pleasant Water and Sewer Commission

- Town Of Sullivans ISIand .............c.cceeeuecmenmmsesssseseseeseseeeeee oo
C‘ooper River Park and Playground Commission ....
St. Andrews Public Service District Commission ...
James Island Public Service District Commission...
Charleston County Park and Recreation Commi

1aqin
ORIAS RLAIRRINNS & GA S QLI AN WRALVAVAL N VILLLILIDOIU

City of North Charleston

) PP, PR, ~

: \,uzu leston County Alrporr District
North Charleston Sewer District
a North Charleston District

..........................................................................

: ;Qf Andrews Parish Parks and Plav
-~ Town of Ravenel

“Isle of Palms Water and Sewer Commission
‘Charleston County Housing and Redevelopm

~Town of James Island
: ».:T‘nurp of Hollvwood

i A LAUA].)’ Yy

C narieston Naval Complex Redevelopment
- Gaffney Board of Public Works
“Cherokee County ........

City of Gaffney

South Carolina Refirement Systems
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STATISTICAL SECTION

NAME

Cherokee County Public Library
Cherokee County Recreation District

Cherokee County Commuisston on Alcohol and Drug Abuse

Torwn nf Rlaskohues
10WIl Ul D1avadUuL R

Defender Corporation of Cherokee County

Cherokee County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Cherokee LTC

Cherokee County Development Board

Housing Authonty City of Gaffney

City of Chester

Chester County
Chester County Library
Chester Metro District
Chester Sewer District

Hazél Pittman Center
Haneimno Autharitv nf the Citv of Chester

AAVUT LR SABLLAUVLIAVY Vi i g VA aivoa

Chester County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Town of Cheraw

Town of Pageland

Chesterfield County

Town of Patrick

Town of Chesterfield

Town uf kv’Iwav

Chesterfield County Disability & Special Needs Board
Chesterfield Soil and Water Conservation District
Town of Jefferson

Chesterfield County Rural Water Company, Inc
Claréndon County

City of Mantiing

Harviii glﬁi‘ﬁﬁdﬁﬁ County Library
Town 8*?§ummerton

Townh of Iui‘bevﬂle

Claréndgn@ounty Commuission of Alcohol & Drug Abuse

Clarendon ébunty Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Conrntxr ﬁﬁ(“nlfefnn

~Eared % Rt ol

gﬁ” 5?W@”§efbofq

AT AT A e ey g
QQI;&WI}A& 119( %ulsauluues OC bpccml NCCGS Doara

Town of Edisto Beach
Dasliigton County

_‘ﬁuﬂz Carolina Retirement @ tems
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__STATISTICAL SECTION

City of Hartsville ................. S, ,

RUBICON ovvovvvvvveeeeveeemeemmoseoeesosse oo

Hlousing Authority of Darlington et
Darlington County Soil & Water Conservation District ...
Dillon County ................ st .
City of Dillon ..................
- Dillon County Employment and Training Programs
o Town of Latta ........coooeeuveereeeoeooo
: Town of Lake View
* Town of St. George
' Dorchester County

............................................................

S AARRELIANA VALV

-+ Dorchester County Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse ......ooooorvvoooo % |
‘Dorchester County Board of Disabilities & Special Needs
Town of Ridgeville
Edgefield County ....courrvemrreeemnnn. e e et 4}

Town of Edgefield ...

“Town of Johnston ...

. [}

“airfield County Memorial Hospital ... %]
rfield County Substance Abuse Commission.................... . .. S corerenrnenseren. B
%}

[}

M

&

Fairfield County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Ratrfiald awa .

ieia County Council on AGING.ooooeeeseesee oo
‘own of Ridgeway .

L
=
I

M
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STATISTICAL SECTION
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SCRS  PORS

Florence County
Building Commussion of the Ctty and County of Florence
Town of Pamplico

Tawn af Nlanta
A U1 Ul wvidina

Pee Dee Regronal Transportation Authority

Town of Scranton

Florence County Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Town of Coward

The Pee Dee Tourism Commission

Florence County Dlsablhtles and Special Needs Board
I’ €c U€6 I\egl()ﬁal bOllllCll OI Uovemments

Town of Timmonsville

Florence City/County Civic Center Commussion

City of Lake City

Johnsonville Rural Fire District

Chaty af (Ganrastawn

City of Georgetown
Georgetown County

Rural Commumity Water District of Georgetown County
Georgstown County Water and Sewer District

Georgetown County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Georgetown Soil and Water Conservation District
Georgetown County Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission

Oa of D o Wl
Gi'een‘y'xnu Commuission of Public Works

City of Greenville

Greer Commission of Public Works
Greenville County Library

Greenville County

Western Carolina Regional Sewer Authority
Parker Sewer and Fire Subdistrict

Vb B Bt

Greefiville-Spartanburg Aurport District
Dongldson Development Commission Donaldson Center
Greenvyille Retirement Center

Tl‘ie‘(ﬁi‘aﬁy’ Hipp Nursing Center
Gréﬁfé’l‘ Greenville Samitation Commission

S AN Y SNy eIV LA sl

Ué@ﬁaﬁr (:orpoj'auon of Greenville County

P YRS,V S T

,mqgw@puumy JJlSﬂDlll[leS & bpeclal Needs Board
Berea Public Service District
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City of Mauldin ...........oommvmrvvreoroo
Gantt Fire-Sewer and Police District
Greenville Memorial Auditorium Dis

Greenville County Recreation Dlstrlct
Greenville Conntu e ool

Donaldson Flre Servxce Area,

......................

.............................................

Greenville Redevelopment Authority

Duncan Chapel Fire District ............. crverererraaas

City View Water & Sewer
SC Appalachian Council of Governments

...........................................................................

D L L DT

-...........-...........-..............-...........-...-..-..............--...-..-.,g,uu; .........

....................................................................

Lake Cunningham Fire District..... P SNV %}
Greenwood Commissioners of Public Works........... et %]
City of Greenwood ..o 2]
.............................................................. ]

M

%}

Housing Authority of the City of Greenwood.............. trsrneineianaeararesasans feesssnsassssnsasressanrones 4|
-Emerald Multi-County Board for Disabilities & Special Needs ]
Defender Corporation of Abbeville and Greenwood (|
Old Ninety Six Tourism Commission ..................____ |
TOWnN OF Ware SHOAIS ..o e %]
Upper Savannah Council o Governments ... M
Hampton County .......ooovvereemnn e %]

Town of Varnvilie
Town of Brunson st

‘Hampton County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
’LOWCOI.mtrV Cm}nml “FGO"\J{} menis

= URACAI 0L T VAIED sesvveravnracnes Veerdserenteaatennratannaarnage

v Defender Corp of Allendale, Hampton and Jasper ...........

NAME ) R

Jreenvitie County Commission on Alcohol-Drug Abuse ... . VI ]
Belmont Fire and Sanitation District Commission ..o %]
Wade Hampton Fire and Sewer District
Greenville Airport Commission ........... M
Greenville County Museum Commission .. ]
City of Fountain Inn ... et M
City of Travelers Rest ................_- e % |
Metropolitan Sewer Sub-District
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NAME

City of Myrtle Beach

Town of Surfside Beach

City of Lonis

Public Defender Corporation of Horry County
Grand Strand Water and Sewer Authority
Housing Authority of the City of Conway
Hotry County Commission on Alcoliol and Drug Abuse
Horry Soil Conservation District

Town of Atlantic Beach

Town of Aynor

Waccamaw Economic Opportunity Council

I‘l.uu_y uuuu;y Solid Waste / A“ﬂ"“""‘f" Inc

Horry County Disabilities & Spec1al Needs Board
Jasper County

Town of Ridgeland

Jasper County Development Board

Jasper County Board of Disabilities & Special Needs
City of Camden

Kershaw County

Lugoff Water District of Kershaw County

Town of Elgin

Town of Bethune

Kershaw County Board of Disabilities and Special Needs
Langaster County

A B e

City of Lancaster

Laneaster County Library

Tovin of Heath Springs

Landaster County Water and Sewer District
Langaster County Disabilities & Special Needs Board

Towiiof Kershaw
ity of Clinfon

LAY oxfunion
Laurens County
Lgumpsv\e;ommlsswners of Public Works
Lauj;g)gs Caufity Commussion on Alcohol and Drug Abuse
'I‘ﬁ PG;@ Court

s Coufity Disabilities & Special Needs Board
th%ﬁ@dumy So1l and Water Conservation Dastrict

T ai‘z‘mﬁ}c Cannty Water and Sewer Commission

WUMLILY  TY Guwi G RRAZIAGSE
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NAME : SCRS  PORS

Town of Bishopville
Lee County Disabilities & Special Needs Board...............oooovvovemeoooooooo M
LeXiNGEOn COUNLY ..covourvviummairirierecccreresceeeeresesesssssssssssssssseesesessssssssssss oo oo
City of CayCe ...cuoevreeeeeeeereseeeeereeees e

City of West Columbia ............ccveeverereernnnnn

Lexington Medical Center

Town of Lexington.

........................................................................

]
]

NAE

EE

Recreation District Lexington County
Irmo-Chapin Recreation District
Town of Springdale
Town of Gaston......................... s

Town of Pelion................... Feree et ananes %]

Lexington Countv

AAAAA VAL SoMRILY X

...........................................................................................

Town of Swansea

..................................................................................................................

LYY

South Carolina Midlands Emergency Medical Service Management Association ............... &
Gaston Rural Community Water District .................... seesanasnasamissnsnaneanruen

Lexington County Defender Agency, 1T
- Lexington County Joint Municipal W&S Commission ........
" TOWD OF Pine RIAZE «ovvovevereeeeeoreoreeooooooooeoeoo verertiniraesaann .
. Lexington-Richland Alcohol & Drug Abuse Council ......................
 Irmo Fire DiStrict ....ovecevveeveecreiecrerece e, etsstbereressiaorananareranaas ,
. Town Of SOuth CONAree.............eevvererererereeeeesreeoooeoooooooooooo .
~ Marion County

- City of Marion

|

HERENX

N EE

Defender Corporation of Marlboro County ................. e trerteeansresterestsstaarasssants
- Marlboro County Disabilities & Special Needs Board .........ccoomomvoooo

TOWN OF MCCOl oo :

R —— it
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STATISTICAL SECTION

NAME
Town of Clio

Town of McCormick
McCormick County

[ @V OV, Y o PR L.l Y17 .
1vu.\.,uuxuu\ \.rUllllll.l.bblUll O1 ruoiic vy OfKS

Me¢Cormick County Water and Sewer Authority
McCormick Health Care Center

City of Newberry

Newberry County

Newberry-Saluda Regional Library

WRLLLN ANV aaVARL LAy

Clmton~Newberry Natural Gas Authority
Newberry County Nursing Home Commission
Housing Authority of City of Newberry

Town of Prosperity

Town of Little Mountain

Town of Whitmire
Whitmira Duhlia Warke

Newberry County Water and Sewer Authority
Town of Pomaria

Newberry Disabilities & Spectal Needs Board
Newberry Commission On Alcohol & Drug Abuse
Westminister Commussioners of Public Works
Oconee County

City of Senéca

Seneca Light and Water Plant

City of Walhalla

Town of Westminster

Oconee County Sewer Commission

Town of West Union

Proricer.Rural Water District

City of Orajjgeburg
Orangébu:gﬁepamnent of Public Utilities
Orangeburg=County

Town of Brgnchville

Town of Elivree

Towr of Naith

vil U1%

Town of Lagingston
Towi of Norway
Town of Sptingfield
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STATISTICAL SECTION

NAME

Town of Bowman

o
Town of Santee

Town of Vance
Orangeburg County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Town of Cordova

City of Easley

City of Liberty

Pickens County

Combined Uttty System of Easley

City of Pickens

Town of Central

Community Development Agency

Pickens County Commussion on Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Housing Authority of the City of Easiey

City of Clemson

Town of Six-Mile

Six-Mile Rural Community Water District

Town of Norris

Easley Central Water District

Pickens County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Southside Rural Community Water District

Richland Memorial Hospital

Richland County Public Library

Richland County

City of Columbia

East Richland County Public Service District

5. Recreation District and Recreation Commussion of Richland County
k Richland-Lexmgton Aurport District

City of Forest Acres

Columbia Museum of Art

2 Town of Eastover

i Richland/Lexmgton Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Town of Saluda

t Saluda County

: Saluda Commuission of Public Works

Saluda County Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Town of Ridge Spring

M
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STATISTICAL SECTION

NAME
TA7eFi/ ¥ >3

Olid Town Fire and Rescue Department
Saluda County Water & Sewer Authority
Spartanburg Commussioners of Public Works
Spartanburg Sanitary Sewer District
Spartanburg County

Spartanburg Regional Medical Center
Spartanburg Public Library

B J Workman Memorial Hospital

Liberty Chesnee Fingerville Water District

Town of Woodruff
Woodruff Roabuck Water Digtrict

oA veii ANUS UGS VY Gl AJASu AN

Startex-Jackson-Wellford-Duncan Water District
Town of Lyman

Town of Wellford

Town of Chesnee

Inman-Campobello Water District

Town of Cowpens

r‘lhr n-PT andrim
Bt CAA

ANEL WAL

Town of Pacolet .
Town of Campobelio

Town of Pacolet Mills

City of Inman

Housing Authority of Town of Woodruff

North Spartanburg Area Fire & Rescue District

Moaevrin Al Thzin o man

LUWII UL uu].‘.bdll

City of Spartanburg

Glendale Fire District

Metropolitan Subdistrict Water & Sewer
City of Sumter

Sumter qugtv

Suriter CQunty Health Department
Suinter Cqunty Library

Housing Authority of City of Sumter
Sdntge-Lynches Council for Governments
Sumist Ccmnty Commussion on Alcohol and Drug Abuse

Tq@ﬂsgﬁ* yesville

Town 1!1‘& awnod

FUFI IR AT SAAASGTT NG

Santee«Wﬁfefee Reglonal Transportation Authority
Sumter County Disabiiities & Special Needs Board

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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STATISTICAL SECTION

NAME

Union County

r“lhl Q‘F Uﬂvr\ﬁ

Unlon Carnegte Library

Town of Jonesville

Union County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
Housing Authority of City of Union

Union COlmtv Devplrmm 1ent Board

Wllhamsburg County

Town of Kingstree

Williamsburg County Recreation Commission
Williamsburg County Library

Willtamsburg County Public Defender Cor poration

Williamsburg County Disabilities & Special Needs Board

Town of Hemingway

City of Rock Hull
York County

Town of Fort Mill
York County Library
Town of Clover

City of York

Housing Authority of Fort Mull

Museum of York County

York County Disabilities & Special Needs Board
City of Tega Cay

York County Historical Commission

Upper Piedmont Transportation Authort ty
Catawba Regtonal Planning Council

Town of Smyrna

York County Convention and Visitors Bureau
Municipal Association of South Carolina

South Carolina Education Association

South Carolina Employees' Assoctation

South Carolma High School League

South Carolina Association of School Boards
Central Midiands Regional Planning Council
South Carolina State Credit Union

South Carolina State Firemens Association
South Carolina Law Enforcement Qfficers Association

e —————
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STATISTICAL SECTION

NAME

South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association
Palmetto State Teachers Association

South Carohina Association of Counties

South Carolina Sheriff's Association

South Carolina Association of School Admunistrators
City of Aiken

City of Anderson

Anderson County Fire Protection Commission

Rnrtan Fira Niatrint
LUl LUIR I IV LIS VL

Ladys Island - St Helena Fire District
Sheldon Township Fire Agency

Town of Hilton Head Island

City of Goose Creek

Pine Ridge Fire Department

Berkeley County School District

City of Folly Beach

Charleston County School District
Charleston County Aviation Authority
St Johns Fire District Commuission
Town of Great Falls

Town of Cottageville
Town of Lamar

Town of Society Hiil

Old Fort Fire Control Board

Caromi Village Volunteer Fire Department
Dorchester School District Two

Ashley River Fire District

South Lynches Fire Department

Town of Andrews

Murrejis Iniet-Garden City Fire District
City of Simpsonville

Predmont Park Fire District

Piedmont Public Service District

Town of Nmety Six

Trum f LTAmiaéan
1 OWii O mampion

City of Notth Myrtle Beach
Town of Bfiarcifffe Acres

%m‘h Carolina Retirement Systems
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STATISTICAL SECTION

Town of Hardeeville ........... irererereennns .
T unn-FFE‘: Tictssnt

Ol I'ire L/15icCt

Reidville Fire DiStrict. ........ovv.veceeceeenseeeeeseereoreo oo e,

Poplar Springs Fire Department........................ Vet . ’
Spartanburg County School District 5 ...............vvvoeo . crere s e ————
Town of Greeleyville ..........ouevveceermeoreereeoeresii O O OO et

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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INVESTMENT SECTION

W tmx{@«: e n ol

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

LA o

RICHARD A ECKSTROM Wads Hampton Office Building
Suate Treasurer Post Office Box 11778
December 30, 1996 Coluenina, South Carclma 26211

The Honorable David M Beasley
Members of the General Assembly of South Carolina

Dear Governor and Members

As custodian of funds for the South Carolina Retirement Systems (SCRS) I am pleased

10 submit the accompanving renort on the SCRS investment nortfolio for the fiscal year ended

DUWLiiiEL MV GVVVILIPRAL Y dliE AVEVALT VAL MIV WAl LMEIVROWUTIL pUILVMUY AVE WiV siov Sl Ay

June 30, 1996

Durmg 1996 the SCRS, as authorized by action of the State Budget and Control Board,

P R | PRI [y R T, Qéren . T TPPRITE | $ Tesnnommen 1 Dasmadoom

dUUplCU UUVCIIUHCHLG.I nbbuummg wldlludid> DUd.[u ol.au:mcul. NU LJ, L lialvial NCpuULLiLg lUl
Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans ’
Accordingly, the carrying vaiues of investments as of June 30, 1996 and 1995, and the net
mcome from investments for each of the two years then ended for the first time reflect changes
1n the market value of SCRS investments

Presentation of investments and investment earmings in this manner underscores the
volatiity of fixed income investments The overall trend with the SCRS fixed income
investments continues to reflect declimng market rates of interest To address this downward
pressure on earntngs, the State Budget and Control Board 1n April 1996 reduced the assumed
actuarial rate of return on plan assets from 8% to 7 25%

‘{'ﬁﬁwf—#g,ﬁ

Authorized investments for the SCRS have been constitutionally and legally restnicted to
cettain types of debt instruments These mnstruments are 1n effect loans to the Umted States
ng;gs'ﬁry, Federal Agencies, United States Corporations, Commercial Banks, and Savings and
Lsoan Agsociations

Telephone (803) 734 2101 Fax (803) 734 2039

S i —
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e ANVESTMENT SECTION

December 30, 1996
Page 2

in the 1996 statewide general election, the people of South Carolina voted to approve a
change to our state Constitution to allow a portion of the assets of the SCRS to be invested in
stocks of domestic corporations. Once ratified by the General Assembly and coupled with
enabling legislation, this change will allow South Carolina to join essentially every other state in
penmtnng investments in stocks. I believe this is an important step for the state to take in
improving the long-tenn yield on SCRS assets. As has been the case with fixed income
investing, the primary objectives will remain safety, liquidity, and yield. The state will carefully
evaluate the quality of entities in which stock investments are made and will carefully monitor
and react to changes in market conditions should the state invest in stocks.

Investment income is the predominant source of revenue for the SCRS. Investment
income, combined with taxpayer-supported agency and employee contributions, provides the

basis for retirement benefit payments to current and future retirees and beneficiaries: As a strong

supporter of cost-of:living adjustments for retirees and beneficiaries, I will continue to do

everything I can to ensure the SCRS are managed in a sound and prudent manner.

As custodian of SCRS assets, I look forward to the challenges and opportunities
associated with diversifying our investment approach by melding an equity investment initiative
with the state’s traditional fixed income investment approach, By increasing the combined yield

on SCRS assets through such a diversified investment approach, we should be able to move
further toward full funding of the SCRS and protect cost-of-living adjustments for retirees.

Very truly yours,
QRauec ot

‘Richard Eckstrom °
State Treasurer

| South Carolina Retirement Systems




INVESTMENT SECTION

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT GROWTH
SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM

(amounts expressed in thousands)

CARRYING NET INCOME

NDED VALUE OF % INCREASE FROM % INCREASE AVERAGE
JUNE 30, INVESTMENTS* FOR YEAR INVESTMENTS* FOR YEAR YIELD

e 1996 $ 13063201 4 50% $ 628562 61 78% 500%
1 1995 12 500 986 19 06% 1 644 707 95 49% 15 40%
S 1994 10499754 11 80% 8411312 130% 883%
o i 1993 9391 101 1120% 830 466 10 80% 977%
i 1992 8 447 545 13 20% 749 808 10 40% 9 89%
} 1991 7461712 13 10% 678 984 830% 10 15%
1990 6,598 570 12 00% 626,723 15 20% 10 57%
{ 1989 5 891 965 13 90% 544 156 12 30% 10 35%
| 1988 5171978 14 00% 484 487 220% 1051%
i 1987 4535750 14 10% 474 080 190% 11 80%
|
} SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT GROWTH
| nnr l'l"‘li‘ NTETAMLDDQ DETIDEMENT QVATIAINAT
| VL K AN LUANGY ANAG A AANAJIVARUIN A W A WA LULYA
! (amounts expressed m thousands)
|
l CARRYING NET INCOME
‘ YEAR ENDED VALUE OF % INCREASE FROM % INCREASE AVERAGE
| JUNE 30, INVESTMENTS* FORYEAR  INVESTMENTS*  FOR YEAR YIELD
[ 1996 $ 1422 163 6 50% $ 69379 58 41% 520%
j 1995 1335391 1935% 166 836 85 19% 14 59%
3 al 1994 1118922 11 80% 90 088 570% 3 88%
ARG 1993 1 000 503 1590% 85230 10 70% 9 58%
I 1992 863 144 14 30% 77018 15 40% 10 00%
1991 755 081 15 90% 66 745 590% 9 96%
1950 651 617 17 90% 63 030 23 0% 11 04%
1989 552 766 20 50% 50 966 9 60% 10 61%
1988 458,829 15 50% 46,512 13 00% 11 49%
1987 397258 16 40% 41175 020% 11 81%

* Can'ymg Value includes mvestment categories classified as cash equivalents for financial statement
putposes June 30, 1996 and June 30, 1995 mvestments and net come from investments based on
market value accounting for investments Prior years reflect amortized cost of nvestments

i
j,é
|

O ——
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INVESTMENT SECTION
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT GRO WTH
GENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
+ (amounts expressed in thousands)
4 CARRYING NET INCOME
B YEAR ENDED VALUE OF % INCREASE FROM % INCREASE ~ AVERAGE
1 JUNE 30, INVESTMENTS* FORYEAR  INVESTMENTS*  FOR YEAR YIELD
1: 1996 $ 32,846 100%  $ 1,62 -60.91% 5.10%
1995 32,554 - 1033% 4,160 77.32% 14.37%
1z 1994 29,506 12.80% 2,346 5.00% 8.80% :
g 1993 26,160 8.50% ° o 2234 ‘ 1.80% $.30% :
% 1992 24,102 9.30% 2,194 9.30% 9.98% - |
8 5 1991 22,052 8.30% 2,007 5.70% 9.93%
= 1990 20,366 10.30% 1,899 9.80% 10.28%
1989 18,468 11.50% 1,729 17.60% 10.38%
1988 16,563 13.70% 1470 1.90% 9.91%
1987 14,574 13.70% 1,442 7.30% 11.11%

SUMMARY OF_:LNVESTMENT GROWTH B

JUDGES & SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

(amaunts.,gxpgfessed in thousands)

CARRYING NET INCOME
YEAR ENDED VALUE OF % INCREASE FROM % INCREASE AVERAGE

JUNE 30, INVESTMENTS* FORYEAR  INVESTMENTS*  FOR YEAR YIELD
1996 $ 65,073 - 1.64% $ 3,185 -61.02% 5.10% i
1995 64,024 18.13% 8,170 78.54% 14.85% i
1994 54,197 16.60% . 4,576 12.40% 9.52% '
1993 46,487 12:60% 4,070 10.80% 9.72%
1992 41,289 15.90% 3,673 14.30% 10.03%
1991 35,616 10.40% 3,214 8.90% 9.94%
1990 32,269 18.10% 2,951 12.20% 10.42%
1989 27,314 ‘ 17.00% 2,630 20.40% 10.95%
1988 23,345 - 19.30% 2,185 ' 820%  10.73%
1987 19,5

74 20.50% 2,019 -23.10% 11.95%

Average yield is calculated using the following equation:
D

12(A+B-1)

A =Fund value at the beginning of the year

B = Fund value at the end of the year

I =Net income from investmerts

* Carrymg Value includes investment categorles classified as cash equivalents for financial statement
P | 1A~

purposes. June 30, 1996 and June 30, 1995 investments and net income from investments based on
market value accounting for investments. Prior years reflect amortized cost of investments.

m
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INVESTMENT SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Ailocation by Asset Ciass
Market Value as of June 30, 1996

Sheriterm
Investments
Financial & Other 4 g49, US Government
17 36% onds
A : 25 45%

Corporate Bonds
26 07%

T U Government

29 18%

POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Allocation By Asset Class
Market Value as of June 30, 1996

Short-term
investments
Flnarﬁaslaf;/Other 493% US Government
(]

Rande

‘ 1831%

Corporate Bonds
3387% U S Government
Agencies
27 95%

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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GENERAL ASSEMBLY Y RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Allocatlon by Asset Class
Market Value as of June 30, 1996
Short-term
Financial &che.r investments
12.59% 11.13%

e -

U.S. Government

Corporate Bonds B°r.’d°s
28 48% “ 25.07%
B \‘/ U.S. Government
Agencies
22.73%
JUDGES 8-_- SoL 'Q}TOQS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
, Allocatlon by Asset Class
Market Value as of June 30, 1996
) L _ Short-term
Financial & Cter Investments
15.14% 11.96%
U.S. Government
Bonds
14.78%

Corporate Bonds
29.73%

/ 1.S. Governmen

T Agencies

28.39%

» ) » o . - - .
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__INVESTMENT SECTION

SUMMARY OF MARKET VALUE OF INVESTMENTS
(amounts expressed in thousands)

uth i j Poli i ] tem
% of Yot
Market Mar|
6/30/95 6/30/96 Value 6/30/95 . 6/30/96 Vali
Short-term Investments:
Repurchase Agreemenis 3 884,550 $ 253220 1.94% $ 99410 $ 70,150 4,
Commercial paper 9,901
804 451 253,220 1.94% 99410 70,156 4
1.8, Government agencies
& government insured
Treasury notes 108,574 169,183 1.29% 30,399 ) 21,635 L.
Treasury bonds 1,385,744 1,374,346 - 10.52% 124,610 119,063 8
Treasury bonds (zero coupons) 1,735937 1,781,315 13.64% 115,781 119,761 8.
U.S. Government agencies 2,657,888 3,792,663 29.03% 315,433 392,646 27.
Insured marine bonds 19400 0.15% 4850 i
5,888,143 7,136,907 54.63% 586,223 657,955 46.
Corporate bonds:
Industrials 755271 927,021 7.10% 77,051 105,497 7
Utilities 2,447,646 2,477,879 18.97% 327,206 376,122 26.
Financial & Other 2,515,475 2,268,174 17.36% 245,501 212,439
5,718,392 5,673,074 43.43% 619,758 504,058
Total investments $ 12,500,986 $ 13,063,201 100.00% $ 1,335,391 5 1,422,163 100.

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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INVESTMENT SECTION
Zoof foof
Market Market
6/30/95 6/30/96 Vaiue 6/30/95 6/30/96 Value

$ 243 $ 3655 1113% 2075 7780 11964
2435 3655 11 13% $ 2075 3 7780 19%%
1543 514 156% 1,543 514 07%
4401 4213 12 83% 4270 4085 £28%
3379 3508 10 68% 4783 5015 M4
7633 7465 2273% 23471 18,472 2839%

16 956 15700 47 80% 34067 28086 43 16%
1524 2334 711% 5039 7637 1174%
7264 7020 21 37% 12620 11,716 18004
4375 4137 12 60¥ 10223 9854 15 147
13163 i3 451 41 07% 27 882 29,207 44 83 /4

$ 32554 $ 32846 100 00% $ 64024 $ 65073 100 00¥

Quantity
Printing Cost
Uniit Cost

i P ———————
South Carolina Retirement Systems
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SCRS MISSION STATEMENT

The Aqenr'v’s' Mission is fo provide a

comprehenszve program of benefits fo

pllbeC emp!oyecs i bOZIﬂT C&'I‘Of]]i’ﬁ
mrlm]mo npns’mn benefifs. group life
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Insurance zmd medical a’zsabdzty benefzts

_In the most effective manner possible.
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